*THE July 26,2010 COMB MEETING WILL START AT 2:15 P.M.

REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, July 26, 2010

*Change in Start Time
2:15 p.m.

AGENDA
1. COMB CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL (COMB Board of Directors.)

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not
on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public”
below.)

3. CONSENT AGENDA (For Board action by vote on one motion unless member
requests separate consideration.)
a.  Minutes June 28, 2010 Regular Board Meeting
b.  Investment of Funds
¢ Financial Reports

e Investment Reports
c.  Payment of Claims

4.  QUAGGA MUSSEL INSPECTION PROGRAM AT LAKE CACHUMA —-
PRESENTATION BY LIZ GASPAR, CACHUMA PARK NATURALIST
(TIME CERTAIN 2:25 P.M. 30 minutes)

5. PROPOSED CACHUMA ASSOCIATION ~ PRESENTATION BY
CHARLES HAMILTON, CVWD GENERAL MANAGER (70 minutes)

6. COMB CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
a.  Second Pipeline Project
1) Project Status Report
2) Permit Status Report
3) Consideration of Options Regarding Award of Construction Contract




10.

11.

12,

REPORTS FROM THE MANAGER

a.  Cachuma Water Reports

b.  Operations Report

c.  Quagga Mussel Inspection Reports — County of Santa Batbara
d.  Vetbal Report - Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

FISCAL YEAR 2010-11 ELECTIONS AND APPOINTMENTS OF
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

Election of President

Election of Vice-President

Appointment of ACWA/JPIA Representative and Alternate
Appointment of General Counsel

Appointment of Secretary, Treasurer and Auditor-Controller
Appointment of Assistant Secretary

Mmoo TR

SELECTION OF AN AUDIT FIRM FOR FISCAL YEAR 2009-2010

PROPOSED ANNUAL RESOLUTIONS

a.  Resolution No. 504 Adopting an Annual Statement of Investment Policy

b.  Resolution No. 505 Establishing a Supplemental Account Agreement for
Telephone Transfers

c.  Resolution No. 506 Authotizing Signatoties for Revolving Fund Account at
Santa Barbara Bank and Trust

d.  Resolution No. 507 Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local Agency
Investment Fund

e.  Resolution No. 508 Establishing a Check Signing Policy for General Fund
Account for Payment of Claims

f.  Resolution No. 509 Authorizing Signatoties for General Fund Account at
Santa Barbara Bank & Trust

g.  Resolution No. 510 Establishing a Check Signing Policy for Cachuma Project
Trust Fund and Master Contract Renewal Fund Accounts for Payment of
Claims

h.  Resolution No. 511 Authorizing Signatories for Trust Fund and Renewal
Fund Accounts at Santa Barbara Bank and Trust

i Resolution No. 512 Establishing Time and Place for Board Meetings

DIRECTORS’ REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING

MEETING SCHEDULE
¢ August 23, 2010 following CCRB at 2:15 P.M., COMB Office
e Board Packages Available on COMB Website

www.cachuma-board.org




13. [CLOSED SESSION] CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL
REGARDING ANTICIPATED LITIGATION, PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(c) (one case).

14. COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may addsess the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that
is not scheduled for a public hearing before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the
Board. If you wish to address the Board under this item, please complete and deliver to the Secretary of the Board before the
meeting is convened, a “Request to Speak™ forms including a description of the subject you wish to address.
Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the Amesicans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011 at least 48
hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
at Santa Barbara City Hall, Santa Barbara, CA and at Member District Offices and Noticed and Delivered in Accordance with
Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.]



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
Of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
Held at the
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, June 28, 2010

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 3:48 p.m. by President Williams who chaired the
meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Das Williams City of Santa Barbara

Bob Lieberknecht Carpinteria Valley Water District
Doug Morgan Montecito Water District

Lauren Hanson Goleta Water District

Lee Bettencourt SYR Conservation Dist ID#1

Others present:

Kate Rees William Hair
Chris Dahlstrom Chip Wullbrandt
Janet Gingras Rebecca Bjork
Gary Kvistad Robert Dunlap
Matt Bloise Adelle Capponi
William Mace Phil Walker

Ruth Snodgrass

2. Public Comment

Phil Walker presented public comment regarding sedimentation problems in
reservoirs and suggested that motion sensors be used as an Early Warning System at
Lauro Reservoir.

3. Consent Agenda

a.

Minutes:
May 24, 2010 Regular Board Meeting and June 18, 2010 Special Board

Meeting

Investment Funds
Financial Reports
Investment Report

Director Bettencourt moved to approve 3a, the minutes and 3b the Investment
Funds of the consent agenda, seconded by Director Williams, passed 7/0/0.

ITEM# _ 3a
PAGE i




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting

June 28,2010

Payment of Claims
Director Morgan had several questions regarding certain line items of the
Payment of Claims, all questions were addressed by staff.

Director Hanson moved to approve 3¢, Payment of Claims of the consent
agenda, seconded by Director Bettencourt, 7/0/0.

4. Reports From the Manager

a.

Cachuma Water Reports
These reports were included in the board packet.

Operations Report
The Operations Report was included in the board packet.

Proposition 50 and 84 Activities

Ms. Rees highlighted the Prop 50 and Prop 84 information. In response to a
question from Bill Ferguson, Ms. Rees reported that the 2ns Pipeline Project
has to be completed by March 1, 2012, but that the absolute deadline for
invoicing he grant is May 1 2012. A one-year grant deadline extension is
pending, and state board staff are confident that it will be granted.

County-Member Unit Issues Meeting
This item was deferred to the July 26, 2010 meeting.

Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions
Date 06/28/2010

Lake Elevation 744.99 feet
Storage 172.209 acre feet
Rain (for the month to date) .00 inches

Rain YTD (for the season to date)  26.77 inches
Fish Release-Hilton 16.6 acre feet
Month to Date Fish Release 450 acre feet
Month to Date Spill 0 acre feet

Year to Date Spill 0 acre feet

Distribution of Historic Santa Barbara to the Member Units

Adelle Capponi distributed a copy of Historic Santa Barbara to each of the
Directors for their individual Districts. Ms. Capponi was the author of the
section on the Cachuma Project.

5. COMB Capital Improvement Program

a.

Second Pipeline Project
1) Project Status
This report was included in the board packet.

2) Permit Status

This report was included in the board packet. ITEM # e




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
June 28,2010

6. Jesusita Fire Activities Cost Reconciliation

Janet Gingras reviewed the Jesusita Fire loss/damage accounting. The insurance
money from the fire damage was constructively returned to the Member Units to
offset their 4" quarter assessments. Director Bettencourt questioned why we didn’t
receive the full tree replacement amount from the insurance company and if the
additional work for the tree removal had been submitted to the insurance company.

7. Proposed Final FY 2010-2011 COMB Budget

Ms. Rees noted the changes in the final budget to the Board of Directors. These
changes resulted in a decrease by $182,500 from $2,801,114 to $2,618,614 for FY
2010-2011.

Director Morgan reported that the MWD Board objected to including the additional
salary for the General Manager and the Administrative Secretary that would
normally be covered in the second six months of the CCRB Budget. Instead, they
thought that adjustment could be done if and when it is needed, depending on the
results of the reorganization.

Director Bettencourt asked when the shift in salary for the General Manager and
Administrative Secretary would take place. The intent was that it would start
January 1, 2011.

Director Morgan moved to approve the Fiscal Year 2010-2011 COMB Budget with
the removal of the additional 25% for the General Manager’s salary and 50% of the
Administrative Secretary’s salary, seconded by Director Bettencourt, passed 7/0/0.

8. Directors’ Request for Agenda Items for Next Meeting

Director Hanson inquired about the Quagga Inspection Program Presentation; Ms.
Rees stated that it had been scheduled for the July 26" meeting.

9. Meeting Schedule

The next regular Board meeting will be held July 26, 2010 following the CCRB
meeting at 2:15 P.M.

The Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

The CCRB Board reconvened at 5:00 p.m.

10. General Manager’s Performance Review
a. [CCRB & COMB Joint Closed Session — CCRB Reconvene] Conference
With Boards Regarding General Manager’s Performance, Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957 (a)

ITEM#___ 3a

PAGE 3




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
June 28, 2010

The COMB and CCRB Boards went into closed session at 5:01 p.m. and came
out of closed session at 6:02 p.m.

Director Williams left the meeting at 5:40 p.m.

The report out of closed session was that a report would be forthcoming to the
General Manager regarding her review.

b. General Manager’s Salary and Benefits Review — CCRB Reconvene

There was no change in the salary and benefits for the General Manager,
7/0/0.

11. CCRB Adjournment
CCRB adjourned at 6:02 p.m.
12. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:02 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Rees, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Das Williams, President

TEM#__ 3o
PAGE ¥




cOomMB

Statement of Net Assets
As of June 30, 2010

Accrual Basis

Jun 30, 10
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1050 - GENERAL FUND 352,993.12
1100 - REVOLVING FUND 9,826.73
TRUST FUNDS
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND 119,407.79
1220 - RENEWAL FUND 5,039.53
Total TRUST FUNDS 124,447.32
Total Checking/Savings 487,267.17
Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH 400.00
1200 - LAIF 580,089.18
1300 - DUE FROM CCRB 66,825.10
1303 - Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec 59,192.00
1304 - Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec 18,299.00
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE 13,456.72
1401 - W/C INSURANCE DEPOSIT 6,529.00
Total Other Current Assets 744,791.00
Total Current Assets 1,232,058.17
Fixed Assets
1500 - VEHICLES 338,973.52
1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT 219,801.66
1510 - TRAILERS 97,803.34
1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT 366,549.49
1525 - PAVING 22,350.00
1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -768,209.21
Total Fixed Assets 277,268.80
Other Assets
1910 - LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec 5,686,239.07
1920 - LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec 976,048.00
Total Other Assets 6,662,287.07
TOTAL ASSETS 8,171,614.04
ITEM ¢ 3L
PAGE ___ |



COMB

Statement of Net Assets
As of June 30, 2010

Accrual Basis

Jun 30, 10
LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 260,870.26
Total Accounts Payable 260,870.26
Other Current Liabilities
2550 - VACATION/SICK 73,628.67
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT 59,192.60
2562 - SWRCB-WATER RIGHTS FEE -0.26
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT 18,299.00
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE 124,447.32
Payroll-CCRB DepPrm 13.86
Payroll-DepPrm Ops 13.86
Total Other Current Liabilities 275,595.05
Total Current Liabilities 536,465.31
Long Term Liabilities
2602 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury 5,686,239.07
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro 976,048.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 6,662,287.07
Total Liabilities 7,198,752.38
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 277,268.80
Restricted 124,447.32
Unrestricted 571,145.54
Total Net Assets 972,861.66
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS 8,171,614.04

ITEM#___ 3b
Page 2 of 2

PAGE )




6 J0 | abed

%L'L6

GL'190°25-

06'290'C

vL'92s
08'9L1
08'9t1
lezeL'L
6L'SLL

£0'6ZE'E
09'eLy'e
ovLze'y
96'S51'LEC
BZ'E6Y'E
16'5.2'91
00'2Y6'6
8T'E6L'EL
L9GLL'8E

9t'e

00°£22'692°C GZ'699'€1Z'2

%L L6

§1'190'2S-

00°/22'92'2 6Z'699'€12'Z

%L'L6

$4°190'25-

00°12.'S92'T SZ'S99'€1Z'T

%ZLBLL

66'69L'9vY

S8'vE0'ZIE
000
8y'vig's
€6'81E'S
000
00°000'528-
00°£2L'592'C 66'96V'TLL'T

jebpng jo %,

196png 49A0 §

jabpng 0L unp - 60, Ine

Jviol
010z aung ybnoius 600zZ AIne

|en)oy "sA jobpng

sainjipuadxg pue senuaAady jo Juslldle)s

giNod

HIAMOL INVLNI dN - L-L0LE IB30)
uoneyiqeyay - fi-L04¢
peoy - BL-201¢
suofiesadQ - §1-L04€
Buueal) - q1-L01€
adueuIJUIRN - BL-20LC

HIMOL IHVLINI dN - 1-L0LE

VLHOd HLHON - LOLE

yegd juapoy - 90k

vavos - §0LE

ao dinb3 B yaa - pOLE

sdQ 995 - €01¢

Buipeay Ja30l - 20LE

DARIT] UONBIBA - A-LOLE

9ABOT AIIS - S-L0LE

aAea AepHOH - H-10LE

sosinuadng sdO - v-10LE

¥0oav100ie
sajouedalasi( UOKENIDU0IBY - 000
asuadx3y

3b

ITEM #
PAGE

3

S3aNUBAJY SSOID)

awoouy [ej0]

JINNIAIY 000€ =301

@414 BYSNSI - JUWISIQUUIdY "SU| - LEOE
aWooU| JURIS .- LZ0E

awodu] IS - 0Z0€

awonuy }sasvjul - 01.0€

pung [emauay . £00€

JAQUIBYY O} POUINIDY SIUBWSSASSY - 00
(siuswssessy &) 18bpng WBO - L00E

INNIAZY 000€
awoouj

siseq {eniooy




6 jo Z abed

10°2Z9'8L

S1'196'€

Zo'v08'e
1461

98'€EL'S

6€%02
LVY'625'S

00'/26'8

cizie
0LSHL'Z
Zy'9s0's
82'v6
8r'8y8

zZ'099'v

68'G5¢

69652

E7'9EE'T

5829
50'601
§98°29
94°'0¢s
$0'8L1
8r'E0r’L

18bpng jo % 18bpng 1870 ¢ yebpng 04 une - g, Ine

wL0L
0402 aunp ybnoayy 600z AINp

jen}oy "sa jebpng
saJnjipuadxg pue SaNUAA3Y }JO Judawale}s
giNOD

ITEM#__3b
PAGE __ 4

NNV NITO - 801 1810

LNONYNL VO - +-801€ jeI0L
juswabeuely paam - Py-80LE
Buuea)) - qy-80LE

LNON¥NL VO - 801

HIOAYISIY YO - Z-80L€ [B30L
peoy - 6z-g01¢
juswabeuey paam - PZ-801E
AIOAYIS3Y VO - 2-801€

IVLIYOd HLNOS VO - 1-80LE 1230L
uonaadsuy - y4-g04¢
peoy - 6i-goLe
juawafieuew paap - PL-80LE
Buues|d .- q1-goLe
8JuBUdUIRY . BL-80LE
TWLHOd HINOS Y9 - 1-801¢€
NNV N39O - 801€

TWLdOd HLHON - Loig iej0l

TTINNNL 31070031 dN - €-204€ (€101
3JURUIIUIRIA - C-101E
T3NNNL 31070231 dN - €-L01€

NOILVLS TOMLINOD dN - Z-LOLE [BI0L
peoy . Bz-z01¢
suonesadQ - JZ-L0LE
Buideaspue . 8z-2018
juswabeuel Pasm - PZ-L0LE
Buuead - qz-201€
aoueudUiel - eZ-L0LE

NOILYLS TOMLNOD dN - Z-L0L€

siseg {eniooy



6 jo ¢ abey

15°'806'C)

89'LEl
€145t
61259t
18'S0E'y
L9L6Y'L
Sroly
89'658'C
96'€68'L

£v'105'e

64998
0c'62
G8'808
ZLeLY'L
JA4-13>

87'885'1Z

eL'Lst
8.'22L
¢9'619
86'89G'L
TPr'eL9'e
18'82L'0L
89'¥SL'S

czels

[44 74

89'LElL
PSivL

18bpng jo % 19Bpng 1aA0 ¢ 19bpng QL ung - 6g, 10

violL
0102 aunp ybnoayy 600z AInr

[enjoy "sA 1abpng
sainjipuadx3y pue sanUaAay Jo juawalels
gN0D

3L

YIOAYISTY - €-0LiE (BjoL
uoneypqeysy - fe-osLe
uonoadsuf - yg-oLLe
peoy - Bg-0Lig
juswabeuep paspA - PE-OLLE
Guideospue . ag-QLiE
Burauag . 9¢-011¢
Buyueat) - qg-oi1e
asueudUIB - BC-0LLE
HIOAHISIY - £€-0LLE

ITEM #

NOLLYLS TOYLINOD - 2-0Li€ Ej0L
uogielijiqeyay - Iz-04 1€
uopoadsuj - yz-gLLe
juswabeuew pasp - PZ-0LLE
Bujues|d - qz-011€
soueusajuie - eZ-0LL€

NOILVLS TOULNOD - Z-04iE

QuVA - -0LLe lejoL
uoneniiqeyay - -0 1€
peoy - B1-0Li¢
suonesado - 1-044€
Buidesspue . ay-gLLE
juswabeue P9apA - PL-CLLE
Buues|d . qL-oL1e
aJueusulel - eL-0L1C

QYVA - 1-0LLE

ouNv1-04ie

HYW T30 YNOMOD - 604€ 18104

1NONYNL - L-60LE [€10L
uonvadsuy - Y1604
peoy - 61-604¢
1NONAUNL - 1-601LE
HYW 7130 YNOMOD - 60LE

siseg |eniooy

=

PAGE




6 jo ¢ abed

SeLSh

SE'LSY

00'9vi
§€'50¢

1676512

ZV6E9't

§5°020'1
80°95¢€
647292

L

cLee

gi'cee

gl'zge

0L'sgh

0L'5¢L

1L'9¢e6'8¢

£2'9€6

0c'oey
G688l
9L'86
20’68
0Lset

1bpng jo % 10bpng J9AQ § 19bpng 04 unf - go, Ine

Iviol
0102 aunr ybnosyy 600z AInp

jen}oy 'sa jabpng
sainjipuadxy pue saNUaAay jo Juawaje}s
ginoD

Q31Jd43HS - THIC B30

NOILVLS TOHLINOD - b-ZLi€ jeloL
juswabeuely pasm - PL-ZLLE
aoueuduiey - e4-ZLLE
NOILVLS TOULNOD - 4-T4iE
a13443HS - ZLiE

ITEM #  9b
PAGE

301440 - LLLE [Bj0L

SAOHS - t-1LHLE 1210
Buuauibuy - 1-i14g
Buuesd - ay-111e
aoueuUAUIBI - BY-LLLE
SAOHS - t-L1ig

201440 NIVIN - € L LE 1E30L
suonesadQ - je-1L1E
301440 NIVIN - €-}11E

SINVIdWI - Z-1LLE {el0L
uoneniqeyay - fz-111¢
SLINVIdWNL - Z-LELE

01440 M3HD - L-LiLE 1el0)
oUBUIUIEW - CL-LLLE
301440 M3YD - L-LiiE
301440 - LI

OdNVT - OLLg (el0)

SNISVE SINg3a - t-0LLE [BI0)
uogoadsuy - Up-0LLE
suonesado - J-oLig

Burdesspue - ap-gLLE

Butuesld - qy-giie

asueuduiey - ep-0L L€
SNISVE SIMEAA - $-0LLE

siseg {ensnoy




6 40 g abed

zZ5'v6z'e

65666'9

0z'6c
v.'8lE
z1'988
82'v6
£TE9L'Y
20'806

€6°V62'L

60161
0L'LLe
24148
82'v6

2Z'v0S

ZZSYE'Y

9v'SEL'ES

09'¢eT
80°€Z5'4
€6'89L°1
G8'80T

9,'602'L

0.°'52)
€¢'108
86612
§$8'29

1ebpng jo % 1abpng 18AQ $ jebpng oL unp - 6, Inf

viol
010z aunp ybnouays 600z AInp

|[en}oy "sA jobpng
sainjpuadxg pue sanNUaAdy JO JusawWale}s
gN0D

2b

VIMILNIEYD - SHiE =101

ITEM #
PAGE

HIOANISTY - Z-GLi€ 1e10L
uoyoadsuy - yz-gLie
suonesadQ - JZ-511€

juswabeuely paam - PZ-GLLE

Burouad - 9Z-511€

Buiued|d - qz-g14€

aoueUdIUEY - BZ-SLIE
HIOAYIS3Y - T-SLIE

NOILY.LS TOHLINOD - +-§LIE 12101
suonesadQ - §1-GLLE
awabeuepy pasm - PL-§LLE
Bujousag - 91-GLLE
Bujuea;d - qi-giie
3oUBUIUIRH - BL-GLLE
NOILVLS TON¥INOD - L-GLLE
VINILNIJYEYD - §H1E

VO3LHO - €LIE [BIOL

HIOAYISAY - Z-€Llg IejoL
uopoadsuf - Yz-g4i€
suonesado - Jz-cLLe

juswabeuep Padps - PZ-CLLE
aoueuauiey - eZ-cLLE
HIOAYISAY - Z-€L1IE

NOILVLS TOYLINOD - t-€LiE [BI0L
suoyesadQ - J1-€41E
ucm_.:mmm:ms_ PIOM - PL-CLLE
Bupouag - op-gLie
aJueualutely - elL-giit
NOILVLS TOULNOD - b-E4IE
VOILYO - €LiE

siseq {ensooy

7




6 j0 g abey

%EY'EL S0°16G'SET- 00°10p'988 $6'6v8'059

%00

00°'L0v'988- 00°L0v'988 00°0
6£'959'9
oL'tov'ee
68°/51'99
68'20L'L€1

$6'2.9'8

29'959'L

29'959'L

£2'6€9

89'leL
9/'86
ov'gs
6€°05¢

0L'LLE

0L'LLE

LLEVO'L

434

26'¢e

6L°010°L

08'20S
or'ise
L8'90L
I8 4%

196png 10 % 1aBpng 490 § 1ebpng 04 unp - g, I

Jviol
040z aunr ybnouyy 0oz AInr

|enjoy "sA 1abpng
sainjipuadxy pue S8NUaAdY JO JUdLIBLE}S
gN0D

HOEY1 001€ 1ej0),
18410 - HO8Y1 00LE
sdQ Fuvow dwo) jjolhed - saL¢
sdQ yoI4 dwog jjoshed - 091¢
Sy3d - §51¢
dwoy s1anIoM B YIEIH - 0SLE

HOVIA VIMILNIJYUVYD - L1LE (2301

L1INGNOD - t-LLLE (101
uopoadsuy - yp-£14€
LINANOD - -LL1E

SHALIW TVYHILYTT - Z-LLLE (830
uoneigeyay - fz-L41e
Bupesuibug - 1z-211€
uof}oadsu) - Yz-LL1E
agueUILIEY - BZ-LLLE

SHUILIAW TVHIALYT - Z-LLLE

STUNLINAULS - b-LLLE 1BI0)
uoneniqeyay - fi-LL1e
SIUNLONYULS - L-LLLE

HOVIY VIMIALNIdHYD - LL1E

HOVIY V13109 - 9t L€ tejo)

SHIALIN TYHILVT - T-9Lig 18104
uonoadsuy) - yz-giLe
SUILIN TvH3LYT - T-9LiE

STUNLONYLS - L-9LLE [RI0L
Buuasuibuz - 11-914¢
peoy . Bi-giie
Buues) - q1-914¢
aousuUUIEN « BL-QLLE

STUNLONYULS - L-9LLE

HOVIY V13109 - 94i€

3k

ITEM #

siseg {en1ooy

g

PAGE




6 Jo L abeyd

%EP 901 obLLL 00°000'21 ovLiLEL
%L0'L6 00°2s¢e- 00°000'2) 00'8Y9'tLL

orezLt
%LT 1L LL'BST'GL- 00°000'€S £8°07L'LE
%6111 00501 "2 00°000'8 00'568
%86'vE} 1L'86L°C 00°000'8 L2'86L'0L
%vL L9 8y°06Z'L- 00°000'y 2$'60LT
%9168 S1'196'Z- 00°000°02 $8°2E0°LL
%988 LZve6's- 00°005'9 6L°SLS
%¥1 88 vO'LLL- 00°005'9 96'82L'S
%9982 py'209'2Y- 00°000'09 95'/61'LL
%61 EL 19°089'2 00°000'04 €E6LE'L
%8'SE ZrocL oL 00°000'sZ 85°699'8
%0t S€'166'€2- 00°000'6Z $9'800°t
%ZT'EY ¥8°109'95- 00°000'001 9L'g6L'cy
%0°59 00°000°L 0000002 00°000°€}
%2y L LE'650'Y- 00°000'25 69°0V6'S
%Z6L8 z62E6'L- 00°000'9} 80°290'v1
%Z6'¥8 19'608'L- 00°000'ZL 6£°061'0L
%EL LY £17998'85~ 00°000'00} ETEEL LY
%22 9r'699'L1- 00°000'St vS0EE'e
%9955 LLLE'e 00°000'S 68'Z8L'C
%9y L2 1Z°510'62" 00°000'0% £L'¥86'01
%60°09 £6'796'G1- 00°000'0Y L0'5€0'%2

1bpng jo % jabpng 1980 § 1ebpng 0l ung - g0, 1N
V10L
010z aunr ybBnouays 600z AIne
|enjoy ‘sA 1abpng

sain}ipuadxg pue SaNUaAdY JO JuawWale)s

gNoo

3b

ITEM #
PAGE

saa4 10J0811( - 000§ 12301
13430 - $894 10309117 - 000§
abeapiy 10308411 - L00S

$394 10123411 - 0005

JAILVHLSININGY 3 TYHINIO - 6661

SASNIJXT HIAHLO - 00S¢ [eI0L
Bunuresy - goge
snoaue|dIsiiN - S0SE
S801AI8S J8UI0 B VST - POSE
SUONEIUNWWOY + £0SE
swioyjun - Z0SE
sapinN - L0SE

SISNIAXT WIHLO - 00SE

SAMNAdNS 7 STIVIHILVYIA - 00vE (8101
SIOAI8S3Y - COPE
speoy g sBuiping - Zove
9SII B BAIEA ‘4819 ‘UNPUOD - LOVE
S$IddNS '8 STYRIILYI - 60yE

¥OgY1 LOVHINOD - 00€E 1B10L
$a91M88 ISty ‘Bunsauibug . poce
SIOAIBSAY - £OCE
speoy g sBuipying - zoge
ISIN 9 BAIRA “IBIAN ‘UNPUOD - LOEE
08V LIVHELNOD - 00EE

AN3IWCIND3Z '® H3A 002¢ fejoL
SNOBURYBISIN - $OZE
1ejuay juawdinb3 - £0zZe
lende) paxiy - Z0zZE
aoj dinb3/a1914aA - LOZE
ANIWCINDIA B HIA 00Z€

siseq |enJooy




6 jo g abey

%Z9'8L £1'285'0€4- 00°008'0L9 15°412'08Y
%8L'8L 01°609'04- 00°000'0§ 06°06€'6E
%L8LE 95°90v'€- 00°000'S yr'ees’l
%Pp'£8 61°099'GL- 00°008'SSY 1g'6£1°08€
%6296 8r'ES8’L- 00°000'0$ Z5°9rL sy
%691 01°£50'6¢- 00°000°05 06'9v6°01
%yl Ll 00°002'29- 00°000°04 00°008°L
%EY"LOL 1s'evl's 00'928'LLS 16°691'6.5
%96°894 29'689 00°000'L 29'689't
%E0°8 vbaLg's 00°000'9 95'18%
%Z'65 ¥8'6£0'2- 00°000'S 91'096'2
%LE6E SO'LEL'S 00°00S'¥ S6'892'L
%¥6°vSt 60'v6¥'S 00°'000°0L 60°v6P'SL
%60°'8Z 62'665'€- 00°000's LU o'
%EY V6 00°Lg8E- 00°050'9 00'ELL'S
%99t L sL'6.8 00°000'9 51'6/8'0
%99'v9 zLoTL'z: 00°000'9 82°6.8'¢
%9Y'TL vLp0g'e- 00°000'2t 92'569'8
%5116 05°8v5- 00°002'9 05°159'¢
%12°99 20'966'2- 00°000'6 86°£00'9
%8L"001 167201 00'L2Y'6S 16'825'65
%0004 80°0- 00'861'96 26°L6L'96
%ZE 66 04005~ 00°000'¢L 06'66v'ZL
%2y 66 6l'12- 00299'¢ 18°0v9'c
%ZE'Z6 11°202'L- 00'859's1 68'SSh'pL
%16°'86 60'vEY- 00°09L'6€ L6°GZE'6E
%G'L6 64208t~ 00°0L€'2L 16°205'0L
%ZET6 00°€L0'e" 00°000°0% 00°£26'9E
%6L'€E2 00°L9L'G- 00°296'L 00°008°L
%0°00L 000 00°000'ZL 0000021
%9y LG 89°261°9¢ 00°000°€9 89°L61'66
18bpng Jo % jobpng 18AQ § 1ebpng 0% ung - 60, INP
vi0L

010z aunr ybnoawy g0z AInp

jenjoy "sA }abpng

saln}ipuadxg pue sanuaAay Jo jusawalels

gINOD

SLO3r0¥Ud IVIDAS - 0009 te10L
Buyddey pue 19 - £609
uonENIqeYaY aIMINNS 9IS + 9609
ubisaq g ue|d aoidwi 998 - 2609
yeday spunoso/Bpig GNOD - $-0609
vavos - 2909

S123ro¥d VID3dS - 0009

ueid 161 Jatep ‘Bay paresbaul - 0455

JAILYHLISININGQY B TYHINTO - 666¥ 12101
uoneuodsuely . Zegs
uopjeuiroqu} Aand - €S
S3IUIBJUOD|BABIL UIWPY - OEES
suopduasgng/buutesry dwy - gzZes
juelnsuoD s3ndwo) - gLes
$1aSSY paxid UHUPY - 9L£G
sanQ diysisquisiy - GLEG
sSanInn - P1Es
suoREdUNWWOY - £1£5
sasuadxgy uiwpy IsIN - ZLES
saseaydinby ad0 - 11§
dx3 aa0rebeisod - 0LES
JUBISISSY dANRASIIWPY - 90ES
sobeuepy aanensuwpy - LOES
fArejeg sabeue - 00CS
uiwpy IHYIN Auedwo) - G929
uwpy vold Auedwog . 09Z§
S¥3d - 0625
dwo? s1MIOM 3 YIedH - L0ZS
aouesnsuf Ajiqet - 002§
xe] juswakojdwaun - 061§
npny - L-101§
tefa - 00Ls

siseq {enJooy

{O

PAGE




6 40 6 9bed

%000k 98'z¢Z'ot~ 00'0 98'zez'0b-
%866 69828t 1~ 00°42L'692'Z 11°868'€52'2
000
000
000
00°000'G.€-
00°'008'G8L-
%89'5014 vl'egz'Le 00°000'5.€ v1°882'96¢
18bpng jo 9, 19Bpng 1940 § 18bpng 0L unp - o, Inr
WVi0L

0102 aunp yBnoiyy 600z AIne
[enoy ‘sA jJabpng
sainjipuadxy pue sanUIAdY JO JUBWIBLR)S
giNoo

3

L

iTEM #
PAGE

awooauy JoN

asuadx3 (e10L

TI0YAVd BI04

g400-58019
$5015)

TI0¥AVd

df 8at4 eysnsaf - gop9

4n ubisaq g ueld Aosdwt H2S - Z609
SANMd IAN3IIXINN - 0009

abeweq aii4 eysnsar . ob9
FOVYNVA WHOLS - 009

siseq [eniooy



JAJF Regular Monthly Statement

Local Agency Investment Fund

Page 1 of 1

P.O. Box 942809 www.lreasurer.ca.gov/pniia

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001

~laif

(916) 653-3001 Tuly 13, 2010

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

GENERAL MANAGER
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD

SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017 PMIA Averace Mounthly Yields

Transactions

Tran Type Definitions June 2010 Statement

Effective Transaction L¥all Confirm
Date Date Type Number Authorized Caller Amount

6/30/2010  6/29/2010  RW 1276407 KATHLEEN REES -350,000.00

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 930,089.18
Total Withdrawal: -350,000.00 Ending Balance: 580,089.18

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of , 2010, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB'1073. T hereby certify that it constitutes a
compl;fé and accurate summary of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

/,

%é Al g, /{ﬁél{

Secretary

PAGE

ITEM # 3b

2




SANTA BARBARA o
BADK & TRUST _ Banking Statement

Statement Period: 06/01/2010 to 06/30/2010

P.O. Box 60839, S.B., CA, 93160-0838
Customer Number:

5270

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Master Contract Renewal Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd i
Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228}

www.sbbt.com

Business Money Market

Checking Summary

-
Restricted tlansactlcns as deﬁneq in F@deral Cachum Operation & Maintenance Board

Reserve Regulation GG are prohibited from

being processed through this account or Master Contract Renewal Fund )
relationship. Restricted transactions generally ;‘?}i;;’;‘s’?éﬁgﬁ% ‘0233590é§
. P . . . > a .

include, but are not limited tc, those in which interest Paid Last Year 49.13

credit, electronic fund transfers, checks, or

drafts are knowingly accepted by gambling Deposit Account Recap

Beginning Balance as of

businesses in connection with the participation June 1, 2010 L 5,038.29v"
by others in unlawful Internet gambling. 1 Deposits (Plus) 4(w“ 124
Ending Balance as of .
June 30, 2010 5,039.53

Interest Paid 1.24

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of Al 2010, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the

period indicated. '
7

{7 A e ”{ 4/

Secretary

ITEM# _ 3b
PAGE 13




SANTA BARBARA
BADK & TRUSY

_ Banking Statement e
Statement Period: 06/01/2010 to 06/30/2010

P.O. Box 60839, S.B., CA, 93160-0839
Custormer Number:

5271

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Cachuma Project Trust Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

NOTICE: FUNDS AVAILABILITY POLICY CHANGE

Public Capital Tiered MMDA

Checking Summary

Effective immediately, Pacific Capital Bank, Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

N.A. has amended its Funds Availability Cachuma Project Trust Fund
Policy. In some cases this will reduce the Account Number 102335080
Interest Paid YTD 344 .86

number of days the bank may place holds
on your deposits. For more information,
please contact your local branch or call a Deposit Account Recap

Interest Paid Last Year 846.73

. : Beginning Balance as of it _
service representative at the number above. June 1, 2010 e b 110.358.73 ¥
o ] 1 Deposits (Plus) 49.06
Ending Balance as of
June 30, 2010 119,407.79
Interest Paid 49.06

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of % %ZA NS 2010, complies with legal
1

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, 073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the
period igdicated.

i

) s
5L fd
\TAS R o LS

et ITEM#__ 3b
PAGE LY

Secretary




10:46 AM

07/19/10
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of June 30, 2010

Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
1050 - GENERAL FUND
6/1/2010 18982  William Alcala Vehicle wash 2200 - ACC... -100.00
6/2/2010 18983 Business Card 2200 - ACC... -1,827.97
6/3/2010 18984 Acorn Landscape Manage... Scheduled mtce 2200 - ACC... -253.17
6/3/2010 18985 AECOM USA Inc. TO#23 2/13-5/14/10 2200 - ACC... -206.58
6/3/2010 18986 AT&T May statement 2200 - ACC... -318.93
6/3/2010 18987 CIO Solutions, LP Agmt-Maintain IT-Jun 2200 - ACC... -1,128.50
6/3/2010 18988 Coastal Copy, LP Lease/mtce agmt KM-C4035 4/9-... 2200 - ACC... -89.88
6/3/2010 18989 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish petty cash 2200 - ACC... -233.72
6/3/2010 18990 COMB - Revolving Fund Jun 11 & 25 payroll/taxes 2200 - ACC... -107,424.59
6/3/2010 18991 Cox Communications Business internet 5/18-6/17/10 2200 - ACC... -195.00
6/3/2010 18992 Das Williams May mtg fees 2200 - ACC... -132.15
6/3/2010 18993 ECHO Communications Answering service 2200 - ACC... -64.40
6/3/2010 18994 Federal Express Mailing 2200 - ACC... -188.81
6/3/2010 18995 Flowers & Associates, Inc. SCC Emerg Repair Design thru A... 2200 - ACC... -2,362.50
6/3/2010 18996 GE Capital Copies lease Billing ID#90133933... 2200 - ACC... -499.16
6/3/2010 18997 Laser Cartridge Co. 4600 cartridge recharge 2200 - ACC... -162.80
6/3/2010 18998 Lauren W. Hanson May mitg fees 2200 - ACC... -133.00
6/3/2010 18999 Lee F. Bettencourt May mtg fees 2200 - ACC... -156.35
6/3/2010 19000 Milpas Rental Trencer 2200 - ACC... -141.03
6/3/2010 19001 Nextel Communications Cellular 2200 - ACC... -616.84
6/3/2010 19002 PG&E 2200 - ACC... -213.93
6/3/2010 19003 Praxair Distribution, Inc Cylinder rental 2200 - ACC... -43.20
6/3/2010 19004 Prudential Overall Supply 2200 - ACC... -292.04
6/3/2010 19005 Republic Elevator Co. 2200 - ACC... -645.86
6/3/2010 19006 Robert Lieberknecht May mtg fees 2200 - ACC... -142.15
6/3/2010 19007 Southern California Edison Main ofc/outlying stations 2200 - ACC... -1,159.80
6/3/2010 19008 State Compensation Insur...  Payroll Report May 2010 2200 - ACC... -4,228.92
6/3/2010 19009 The Gas Company Main ofc 2200 - ACC... -4.07
6/3/2010 19010 Underground Service Alert... May tickets 2200 - ACC... -106.50
6/3/2010 19011 uUPS Shipping 2200 - ACC... -21.74
6/3/2010 18012  Verizon Wireless Cellular 2200 - ACC... -179.88
6/3/2010 19013 W. Douglas Morgan May mtg fees 2200 - ACC... -138.00
6/9/2010 19014  AECOM USA Inc. 2200 - ACC... -29,210.18
6/9/2010 19015  Aqua-Flo Supply 2200 - ACC... -760.99
6/9/2010 19016 CIO Solutions, LP Postini-Jun 2200 - ACC... -52.50
6/9/2010 19017 City of Santa-Barbara Refuse/recycle 4/29-5/27/10 2200 - ACC... -195.09
6/9/2010 19018 City of Santa Barbara-Cen...  Ear plugs/gloves/dust mask/face ... ~ 2200 - ACC... -205.93
6/9/2010 19019 Culligan Water RO system Jun 2200 - ACC... -24.95
6/9/2010 18020 Fence Factory 10% start up-Lauro fence PO#09-... 2200 - ACC... -14,495.00
6/9/2010 19021 Fleet Services Fuel 2200 - ACC... -2,692.91
6/9/2010 19022 Lab Safety Supply, Inc. Microscope slides PO#5075 2200 - ACC... -290.28
6/9/2010 19023 Melinda L. Fournier May 2010 services PO#09-10-08 2200 - ACC... -3,240.00
6/9/2010 19024 Mike Wood Drywall Lauro chlorine bldg remodel PC#... 2200 - ACC... -4,280.18
6/9/2010 19025 Nordman, Cormany, Hair ... 2200 - ACC... -5,265.00
6/9/2010 19026 Paychex, Inc. 5/14, 28 payrolls/taxes 2200 - ACC... -262.86
6/9/2010 19027 SB Home Improvement C...  Supplies-chlorine bldg 2200 - ACC... -22.34
6/9/2010 19028 Staples Credit Plan Office supplies 2200 - ACC... -453.25
6/9/2010 19029  Verizon California 2200 - ACC... -463.66
6/9/2010 19030 WFCB-OSH Commercial ... 2200 - ACC... -228.75
6/10/2010 19031 County of Santa--Barbara 2200 - ACC... -57.20
6/10/2010 19032 Home Depot Credit Services 2200 - ACC... -69.41
6/10/2010 19033 Hydrex Pest Control Co. 2200 - ACC... -145.00
6/10/2010 19034 Schwan Brothers Excavati...  Mobilization/pipe location PO#8957 2200 - ACC... -1,590.00
6/10/2010 19035 Growing Solutions Piant care PO#8931 2200 - ACC... -100.00
6/15/2010 19036 County of SB-P.W. Water ...  Prop 84 MOU Cost share 2200 - ACC... -7,800.00
6/15/2010 19037  J&C Services Ofc cleaning 5/21, 28, 6/4, 11 2200 - ACC... -500.00
6/15/2010 19038 Laser Cartridge Co. 4600 cartridge recharge 2200 - ACC... -162.80
6/15/2010 19039 MarBorg Industries Glen Anne 5/10-6/6/10 2200 - ACC... -54.97
6/15/2010 19040 Mike Wood Drywall Lauro chlorine bldg painting PO#0... 2200 - ACC... -4,430.00
6/15/2010 19041 Premiere Global Services Conf. calls May 2200 - ACC... -151.74
6/15/2010 19042 Southern California Edison 2200 - ACC... -78.63
ITEM #__J3c¢ P

PAGE

{




10:46 AM

07/19/10
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of June 30, 2010

Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
6/15/2010 19043 Susannah Pitman Reimb-Meals/car/fuel-TerraSync ... 2200 - ACC... -356.14
6/15/2010 19044 Verizon California SCADA 2200 - ACC... -526.38
6/23/2010 19045 Big Brand Tire Company 2200 - ACC... -1,717.80
6/23/2010 19046 Growing Solutions Plant care PO#8931 2200 - ACC... -100.00
6/23/2010 19047 MGB Industrial Supply Equip repair 2200 - ACC... -21.42
6/23/2010 19048 Science Applications Inter...  SCC/Goleta Reach Env. Consulti... 2200 - ACC... -814.50
6/23/2010 19049 Santa Ynez River Water C...  Stetson-Surcharge services 12/1-... 2200 - ACC... -251.71
6/23/2010 19050 Smith-Root, Inc.. Battery for electro-fisher PO#5076 2200 - ACC... -448.27
6/23/2010 19051 The Gas Company Main ofc 2200 - ACC... -0.99
6/24/2010 19053 Mike Wood Drywali Deposit-ofc remodel 2200 - ACC... -2,000.00
6/28/2010 19052 Fence Factory 2nd billing 40%-Lauro fence PO#... 2200 - ACC... -57,980.00
6/28/2010 19054 Business Card 2200 - ACC... -1,5629.41
6/28/2010 19055 Standard and Poor's Analytical services re:Revenue Bo... 2200 - ACC... -13,000.00

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND -279,441.71
TOTAL

-279,441.71

iTEM# 3. Page2
PAGE __ 2



ITEM # _bq -|
PAGE

'199Ys sniels
ynwiad ay3 Jepun ssjou

90T UO103S 95 ases|d
‘ywiad goT uoNas ‘0T0Z/9 pelsidwod

ay3 Suiaieoal ul shejap ‘010z]o9 01 ssanoud ur Apusiind
03} 9Np papieme uasq Asenuer uedaq juawusije jpueg
12A 10U SeY 10BJIUO0D BY [ uoseas Juimoss| puz sy uiyim Apadoad
'paljilou uaeq sey Jappiq 070¢ 404 JuBwWaleqy 1014151Q J21BM B19]0D
enb 159mo| 3yl ‘¢ peaM € ‘uoseas| pue ygsn jo uoiisinboe
"0102/81/5 ‘0T0Z/0z/y]  "600Z |14dy 218|dwod}  Suimold 6007 104 JUBWDSEd YU 'T
paAIadal spig 'z '60/22/9 uo panssy| uejd UoIBI0Id s9109dS| 60/0€/L PRIBIdWO ‘siaumopue| 6002
‘leacsdde| pieoq Aq panoiddef-a1 8q 031 SyUBWINOOP sniels |epads Yeug juswudije |aueq ajeaud payeduwi| Asenigeq paisjdwod *60/0€/L (19189 pug) alfosd
Suipuny puog gINOD|  pue 2jA0g/INODIY piq -Buizeaw '6002| puz jowswaleqe |Ie 40y palejdwod 1oday edw palejdwod Aulqelsy yoesy
Suipuad 0T0Z/81/S uo| o1 papieme ssoiaIss| pieOq PUZT YOIBN youe parsjdwod posM "Z DIVS paaq uawase] |BIUSWIUOIAUT ugisaqg pue e
aoejd axe) 01 pa|Npayos juawaseueiy] e panoidde Suipuny]  |enueln [eacway pue] Aq ssasBoad uiuejdf puejuswaaldy Aep o  Auswiales pedwy suonesysds L_wn_QD\u_:ﬁ:OU
piq J01IRI0D T uoIINIISUO) puog gNO0D T UOIEDIIIUAP| PIIM uopnerafondy Tl Sy “9Iu3 01 UWIAG "T| |EIUBWUOIIAUF {BUIY {eatuyaral 1seo) yinos

S9IIAIDS Juswleqy uoisinboy aoueldwo)
uondNIISU0y juswaseuen ; paam juswase3/ssany | jewuawuoliaug udisag
10}10e23U0) piemy | UORANJISUO) | SSED0Md pig | suejd uonedniyl | /uolieladensy | puej | vdan/voad | BuuwesuiBuz |  aloid

0T/91/L ‘Moday
(191109 puz) 13foid Anjiqel|ay yaeay saddn unpuo) i1seo) yinos snie)s 123foid




*Red italic text indicates update

Agency
U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service (USFWS)

Permit

Status

Notes

Section 7 of the Endangered Species
Act Consultation

1. Complete 9/1/09 Waiting for consultation
note.

2. Received Consultation note at COMB on
11/4/09

Part of 404 - no separate application.

Regional Water Quality
Control Board (RWQCB)

Section 401 of the CWA certification:
General Permit for Storm Water
Discharges Associated with
Construction Activity ~ (CWA Section
402) Note: Section 402 Notice of Intent
will not be submitted until just before
construction.

Issued 5/20/2009
{expires March 2011}

Water Quality Certification#34209WQ06 issued.

Contractor - 401-SSWP 402 Dewatering discharge.

California Department of
Fish and Game (CDFG)

Streambed Alteration Agreement

issued 7/13/2009

Doesn't "expire”. Must have a copy of the
letter, application and all attachments
available at the work site at all times.

Notification# 1600-2009-0064-R5 issued- CDFG action period expired
7/1/2009 and agreement was issued automatically as a resuit of expired
action period.

Standard Permit conditions.

Santa Barbara Air Pollution
Control District

Authority for enforcing dust control
measures

Not required.

Permits "not required” was determined during 8-6-03 conference call.
Covered in EIR.

Santa Barbara County

Finding of consistency with the General
Pian under California Government Code
65402

Not required.

Permits "not required” was determined during 8-6-09 conference cail.
Covered in EIR.

National Marine Fisheries
Service (NMFS})

Section 7 of the Endangered Species
Act Consultation

Pending -
Target Date June 2010.

1. USACE has requested responses to NMFS questions on 20 July; responses
sent July 30th. Part of 404 - no separate application.

2. Revegetation Plan is accepted.

3. Clarification for maintenance, revegetation and construction easement
width at main stem of Glen Anne creek crossing sent by COMB to Darren
Brumback at NOAA on 10/8/09 and 10/19/09.

4, Steethead Survey completed on 3/29/10 resuiting in no sign of steethead-
report sent to USACE on 3/31/10. USACE will submit survey to NMFS to issue
a letter of no-effect with informal consultation.

5. NMFS letter of concurrence wili be final by july 2010 and sent out to the
ACOE, per NMFS staff. Section 7 Consultation for steelhead will be complete.

U.S. Army Corps of Section 404 of the Clean Water Act Pending 1. Pending Sections 106 and 7 consultation completion with NMFS,
Engineers (USACE) Section (CWA) permit Application dated 2-2009. Nationwide Permits 12 & 33.
404 Permit
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation |MP620 permit for additions and Pending USBR reviewing MP620 application,
alternations, approval for land use
State Historic Preservation |Section 106 of the National Historic Pending 1. Draft CA-SBA-1775 Testing Report completed by Applied Earthworks lune

Office

Preservation Act review

2009. Report concludes that site is not eligible for the National Register, and
pipeline may be constructed through it. USBR wili review the documents and
submit the findings to SHPO for concurrence. Dependent on the findings, the
Section 106 process will be complete by January 2011,

2. USBR review of Draft CA-SBA-1775 complete, with changes requested
from Applied Earthworks. AE to complete 10/2009.

3. AE completed requested edits and forwarded back to USBR- USBR to
accept changes, approve and send to SHPO.

4. Conference Calt on 1-14-2010 resulted in USBR giving urgency to finish
processing CA-SBA-1755 report.

5. Site visit scheduled 4-6-10 by local Chumash Tribal members-Testing
Report CA-SBA-1775 can then be finalized and sent to SHPO after comments
are received and evaluated. Section 106 permit can then be issued.

6. Site visit took place, members of tribe in process of submitting comments
to USBR for evaluation.

7. Comments received May 2010 from The Santa Ynez and Barbareno
Chumash Tribes requested additional analysis of potential archeological
resources in the construction area. After receiving COMB Board approval for
funding, COMB has hired consuitant Applied Earthworks to provide further
analysis and field surveying to address concerns brought up in the Chumash
comment letters. COMB has also contracted Applied Earthworks to document
the historic significance of the existing South Portal structure, and provide
mitigation for the removal of the structure when the 2nd Barrel is
constructed. An MOA with SHPO will be needed to address the adverse
impacts of destroying the South Portal structure and construction of the new
pipeline within the archealogical spoil area.

8. The Draft Report documenting the historic significance of the existing
South Portal Site will be complete 7/22/10. Field work to complete the Buried
Site Plan is scheduled for 7/20/10-7/23/10. Findings from the Buried Site Plan
fleld surveying will be presented in a technical report completed by Applied
Farthworks to USBR. The findings from the Buried Site Plan field surveying
will dictate the timeline for completion of the Section 106 process.

7/16/10

ITEM#_ba-2

PAGE

[




COMB OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 26, 2010
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
RE: Award of Construction Contract for the SCC Upper Reach Reliability

Project (2" Pipeline Project)

Recommendation:

That the Board consider and approve one of the options listed below regarding award of the
construction contract for the SCC Upper Reach Reliability Project.

Discussion:

The COMB Board approved re-solicitation of construction bids for the 2" Pipeline Project on
March 22, 2010 to all pre-qualified contractors. Bids were due and opened on May 18, 2010,
and the apparent low bidder was Blois Construction, Inc. The bid document states:

Supplemental to General Provisions - Award of Contract or Rejection of Bids: Within a
period of 90 calendar days after the opening of bids, the Owner will accept or reject the
bids, or mutually agree to an extension with the apparent low bidder.

The 90 day period ends August 16, 20010. Due to the recent delay in getting a NHPA Section
106 permit approved by Reclamation, and the fact that other permits, the EIS Notice of
Availability and Record of Decision, and approval of Reclamation’s Construction Permit are also
contingent on receipt of the Section 106 permit, COMB will not be able to meet the deadline to
award the construction contract.

Glen Hille, AECOM, and | met with Jim Blois regarding options that the Board might consider:

1. Let the award date pass and keep the bid open. Request that Blois guarantee his
bid price in 30 or 60 day intervals, and revisit at the end of each period.

2. Keep the bid open for an additional approximately 6 months or until all permits are in
hand. Request that the contractor guarantee his submitted bid labor costs, and give
the Board revised materials and subcontractor costs at the end of the period. The
Board could then decide if it wishes to accept or reject Blois’ revised bid at that time.
Blois believes there would be very little, if any, change in materials costs during this
time period.

3. Award the contract by August 16, 2010, with the understanding that a notice to
proceed could not be issued until COMB receives the construction permit from
Reclamation. Blois may not be able to hold the materials cost under this option.

TEM#_62 -3
PAGE |




4. Alternatively, the Board could reject all bids. This is not recommended at this time
given the excellent bid price we have in hand.

Mr. Hille, and possibly Mr. Blois will attend the Board meeting to participate in this discussion.
Staff recommends option 2 at this time.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Rees
General Manager

kr.comb/admin/ bd memos/072610_2" pipe contract award.mmo

ITEM# be -3
PAGE 2




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
METERED USE REPORT FOR JUNE 2010
LATERAL/ ACRE FEET |LATERAL/ ACRE FEET
STATION NAME METERED |STATION NAME METERED
CARPINTERIA WATER DISTRICT GOLETA WATER DISTRICT
18+62 G. WEST #1 0.00
Boundary Meter 412.82 18+62 G. WEST #2 52.50
Less 2% system losses (8.26)] 178+00 Corona Del Mar FILTER Plant 1,212.77
122+20 STOW RANCH 0.02
CAMINO REAL (Bishop) 0.00
STATE WTR CREDIT 0.00
Morehart Land (SWP) 0.00
Raytheon (SWP) 0.00
La Cumbre SWP Transfer 0.00
TOTAL 1,265.29
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
260+79 BARKER PASS 77.83
386465 MWD YARD 134.76
487+07 VALLEY CLUB 2.36
499+65 E. VALLEY-ROMERQO PUMP 136.73
599+27 TORO CANYON 2.26
510+95 ORTEGA CONTROL 22.71
510+95 MWD PUMP (SWD) 20.71
526+43 ASEGRA RD 0.66
555+80 CO. YARD 0.00
583+00 LAMBERT RD 1.75
STATE WTR CREDIT 0.00
SWP CRED - CVWD 0.00
TOTAL 399.77
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
CATER INFLOW 2,124.80
" SO. FLOW (990.92)
Gibralter PENSTOCK (620.27)
Sheffield SHEF.LIFT 160.87
STANWOOD MTR TO SCC-credit 0.00
STATE WTR CREDIT 0.00
La Cumbre Mutual (SWP) transfer (121.00)
TOTAL 553.49
5. Y. RIVER WTR CON DIST., ID#1
COUNTY PARK, ETC 11.01
TOTAL 11.01
STATE WTR CRD 0.00 BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:
TOTAL 404.56 STATE WTR TO SOUTH COAST 121.00
Note: BISHOP RANCH DIVERSION 0.00
COMB meter reads were taken on 7/01/2010 METERED DIVERSION 2,634.12
ITEM #




09-10 ENTITLEMENT

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 2016 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE

(All in rounded Acre Feet)

Agricultural

MONTH YTD
TOTAL TOTAL

WATER PRODUCTION:
Cachuma Lake (Tec. Diversion) 2,840 18,188
Tecolote Tunnel Infiltration 202 1,416
Glen Anne Reservoir 0 0
Cachuma Lake (County Park) 11 40
State Water Diversion Credit 121 598
Gibraltar Diversion Credit 0 0
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 100
Meter Reads 2,634 17,930
So. Coast Storage gain/(loss} 56 (17)
Total Production 3,054 19,643
Total Deliveries 2,811 18,612
Unaccounted-for 242 1,031
% Unaccounted-for 7.94% 3.25%

GWD SB.CITY MWD CVYWD SYRWCD TOTAL
WATER USE: LD.#1
M&I 945 533 11 2.091

Same Mo/prev. yr 965 670 74 271 i1 1,991
M&I Yr to date 6,777 5,780 2,054 916 39 15,567
Ag. Yrto date 1,407 0 190 760 0 2,358
TOTALYTD 8,184 5,780 2,244 1,677 39 17,924
USAGE % YTD 63.7% 43.3% 55.0% 42.6% 3.7% 49.4%
Previous Year/YTD 7,341 4,554 1,796 1,500 48 15,239
Evaporation 0 0 0 0 9 9
Evaporation, YTD 30 79 12 15 40 176
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 3,088 4,937 1,129 944 839 10,937
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Surplus™® 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Water Exchange” : 477 318 318 214 (1,327) 0
Transfers*/Adjustment*** 0 0 0 0 0 0
Passthrough H20** 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL AVAILABLE 12,887 13,532 4,098 3,971 2,163 36,651
REMAINING BALANCE 4,672 7,673 1,842 2,279 2,084 18,556
** City is operating under pass through mode declared November 2008.
State Water Deliveries for JUNE to Lake Cachuma were MWD 0 AF; CVWD 0 AF
GWD 0 AF(Morehart 0 AF); City of S.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 121 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF).
A Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 159 AF; MWD received 107,
City of SB received 107 AF; and CVWD received 71 AF from ID#1 in JUNE 2010.
ITEM#__ /a

PAGE &




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

WATER STORAGE REPORT

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR
Capacity at 385' elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 334" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549' elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 512" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ORTEGA RESERVOIR

Capacity at 460" elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384' elevation:
Capacity at outlet elevation 362"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR®
Capacity at 750" elevation:
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

Area

Evaporation

Inflow

Downstream Release WR8918
Fish Release

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfall: Month: 0.00 Season:
* New capacity table adopted Dec. 1 as a result of the Bathymetric Study completed in Sept. 2008,

results in 1110 AF reduction of storage.

June 2010

518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

344.10 Feet
69.26 Acre Feet

600 Acre Feet
84.39 Acre Feet

544 60 Feet
502.08 Acre Feet

85 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

444 90 Feet
13.07 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

377.30 Feet
28.64 Acre Feet

543.79 Acre Feet
56.15 Acre Feet

186,636 Acre Feet
25,668 Acre Feet

744.88 Feet

171,900 AF
2,818

1,673.4 AF
932.0 AF
0 AF
483.1 AF
0 AF
121 AF
-3,944 AF
2,840.4 AF

Percent of Normal: 117%

ITEM # /a

PAGE 3




]

£~

H:

=

18

L.
0 0 0 0 ] 0 gee |0 0 gee o 0 0 0 o o 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0 £eg jelol
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 g o 0 0 0|0 0 0 0 0 18quie0s(
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0|0 0 oo 0 0 0 fo JequianoN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o 0 0 oo 0 0 0 0 19400
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0|0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0 lequisidag
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o 0 0 g o 0 0 0 0 1snBny
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0. o 0 0 00 0 0 0 _o Anp
0 0 0 0 0 0 L o 0 lzL o 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0o o 0 0 0 et sunp
0 0 0 0 0 0 8$ 0 0 CER 0 0 0 0|0 0 0 0140 0 0 0 68 Aew
0 0 0 0 0 0 18 0 0 (s o 0 0 0 g |0 0 0 0|0 0 0 0 L8 udy
0 0 0 0 0 0 zs 0 gl-|ve  fo 0 0 0 0o 0 0 0 |0 0 0 0 ve yosew
0 0 0 0 0 0 g8 0 ok iz |0 0 0 0 0. o 0 0 00 0 0 0 <14 Areniqa
0 0 0 to 0 0 6 0 gz e o 0 0 0 0o 0 0 0o 0 0 0 £ Kienuer
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0|0 0 0 0 1o 0 0 0 pamid g

01L0Z
S 01 |palois [8%e oHf DS 03 [palols [3eT ol OS o) uds/deng|psiois e of 5 ©F [PSI0iS [efe Ojf OS 0f psioiSPAE O 05 01 | idS  [PIOISIeT] O MIN O OS OF [POIAIS [RXET O] ANV OL | HINOW
pARQ DT PAISQ | PAIRO- SASY PAlRg | PAIRT OMWDT  PAIRG Y PARG  aMD paea } PARG 'E'S PAIBQ | PAISal  /dead OMIN PAIRC |l JSURIL  PAIRD OMAD _o>_mo_ ayAIag
(193eM 9bueyoxa 10 L] ‘GDMHAS 9pnjoul Jou $80() ATINO LSVOD HLNOS - ONILNNOIDY LOArOHd HILVM H1VLS GN0D
0 0 0 e 0 2z [wor o [} oL JsoL {0 soL o 0o o £9L [0 0 e 1o 0 0 0 L1852 1ejoL
0 0 0 0 0 0 eL o 0 ezt Jo 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 z/ Jequisdaq
0 0 0 0 0 0 86 0 0 g6 fo 0 0 0 0 |0 0 0 o 0 0 0 86 J8quisAoN
0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 6 o 0 0 0 0. o 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 56 1890100
0 0 0 0 0 0 o0t |0 0 0oL 0 0 0 0 0|0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 001 Jequsideg
0 0 0 0 0 0 ooL o 0 T 0 0 0 0o 0 0 00 0 0 0 00l 1snfny
0 0 0 zz |0 z zZiL |0 0 zik o 0 0 0 0|0 0 0 0|0 0 0 0 rel Ainp
0 0 0 0 0 0 . |0 0 6 10 0 0 0 0|0 €9€ |0 0 jese 0 0 0 jooy sunp
0 0 0 0 0 0 g6 0 0 s6  fozz |0 0zz 0 o ooy |0 0. |ooy 0 0 0 SiL e
0 0 0 0 0 0 sy |0 0 sy Hee |0 82 o O 0 0 07 10 0 0 0 £33 udy
0 0 0 0 0 0 L8 0 0 e ezt |0 624 fo oo 0 0 00 0 0 0 991 yosemn
0 0 0 0 0 0 95 0 0 8s 9 |0 TCI 0o 0 0 0|0 0 0 0 zz Areniga4
0 0 0 0 0 0 geL 10 0 gel IS 0 E] 0 0o 0 0 o o 0 0 0 levt fsenuer
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0|0 0 0 g o 0 0 0 prld feg
6002
289 *wméw S¥E71 01| 55 01 |paios [o¥e oFf 5 OF [IdS/deAzI[PRIGIS BYeT Ol OF OF [pSIOlS [ Off OS OF [pRIOiSfEYET OF DS 01 | (IS [peloiS e OfMIN O OS O) [PRIOIS |SHET 0L IMYTOL | HINOW
PAR DTIIAL - PAIBO | PAIRG $ASH PN | PAIRA OMINDTT  PAISG | PAIBG aMD paiRa | palea CE'S paedl | pAROL - /dEATd GMIN pAleq | JsUBdL PAISQ GMAD  PNRQ | OXATEG

(191eM 8BUBYDXS 10 L] ‘ADMYAS 8pnjoul 30U $80(0) ATNO LSVYO0D HINOS - ONILNNOIOY LOIMOHd d¥3LVM 31VLS g0

ki

PAGE



182'Z IVLOL
deg
Bny
e
1922 oGyl ze8 0 0 0 unp
5192 1€91 v86 0 0 0 Aepy
6982 9g.1 £904 0 0 0 1dy
298¢ 0081 8801 994 0 991 1ep
£182 0081 €101 §62 0 662 g84
¥98¢ 008! v901 yee 0 yze uep
£682 0081 £601 y6¢ 0 ¥6¢ 290
58z 0081 G0l (A2 0 0L¥ AON
1£82 009} L£01 £89 0 £89 100
2101 oV 2N 5T PN jelo. yluop
SAONVIVE ONINIVINTY
0 0 deg
0 0 By
0 0 e
il LL 0 LL X3 1#a) ung 0
#S ¥S 0 ¥G +X3 1#1 Repy 0
i 7l 0 ¥ +X3 1#A1 1dy 0
g1 Gl 0 G +x3 LAl sepn 0
6 6 0 6 +X3 L#QI ge 0
Lt L 0 LL+XT L3 vep 0
g 8 0 g+x3 L 290 0
8 8 0 g+ x3 L#al AORN 4]
e (44 0 e+ X3 L#GH jislg] 0
£18'2 0084 £10') rv6 0 ¥v6 jeg wbsg Huow 16y
=0Y) 51 g 54 I je101
SNOISIATY ONY 31NA3HOS SNOISIATY ANY FINAAHOS
Lig'} 09/ 915
[ g
] 9
0 0
So¥ 181 £22 0 0 0 0 0 S0p 18 £72
20¢ GGl €6k 0 0 0 0 0 80¢ [+ £61
£€ 7l 61 b G6 991 591 1 661 59 141
0 0 ] zs 1L 62l yra’ ¢ L2} g L7
0 0 0 6 0z 62 9z £ 8z 6 51
0 0 0 €T Ly 0L 69 ’ 69 o4 ap
0 ] 0 12 05 LL 9/ ’ 9/ 17 6¥
o} ¢ 0 104 501 gLz 0Lz ¢ 0Lz o0 01
0 g 0 9z gel 192 652 9 662 2t 281
[e101 by 13N 1By 13N 1ejoL Ald deag 1eJoL by I8N
1984§-2I0V uotjedoily _ 198}-210y 198}-840Y

INIWITLILNT LNIHAND OL
QIDHUVHO 43ASN ¥3LVM

SIONVYIVE YIAOANUYD OL
QIOHYHD A3sn ¥3LVM

a3SN Y¥ILVM TVLOL

154
™~
B
=
L
=
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 G6- G6
0 Ll LL
0 0e- 0e
0 Ly Ly
0 0§~ 06
0 GolL- GoL
0 SEL- gel
19N 16y 18 N
IINAIHOS LINIHHND HILYM JOVHOLS
SNOISH¥IANOD
Py £Lge el
dag
[
Ll
unp
Ay
iy
=i
g4
uep
380
AON
i446) £i8e Lo
IBBA SNOINSL  JBBA WAIND IO
1enoMiB)  9Mpayos
panoiddy

OL/0E/G “01 60/1/01 1B A JORHUOD

BLIOCIS "B O"D Ag pojepdn yse

Jousig se1epn Aoijep eusnndien

:Aug joenuod

Z08L-MSLI LOVULNOD - LOIMOMd YINAHOVD
G3IsN H3LVM 4O AYVINIANS

5

PAGE




/=

£19'F LOL /b
dog
m:<
ne I L
cLO¥ 29.1 LL6Z 0 b 0 unp =
6245 2802 169¢ b= 0 0 feyy il Qa
0089 00gz 005y 0 - 0 ady - L
1994 6EVE 9226 L 0 0 1ep LN A B
2068 0052 1009 0 - 0 go4
5106 £e6e 9v59 - 0 0 uer
Zive 9962 989 08¢ € €8¢ 290
G6E6 9962 6289 L0 8vs 6¥01 AON
12£6 9962 1189 22l 9/gl 8602 0O
B0t oV 2N oV I3 12101 YIuop
SIDNVIVE ONINIVINIY
0 0 0 dag
0 0 0 Bny
0 0 0 e
661 651 0 661+ 1#Q1 unp 0 0 { -
izi 121 0 FARSCRE Ta] Aepy 0 0 L= !
Le e 0 Le+X3 LEQ dy 0 0 3 b=
ra3 FA% ] ZEHXT LY 1By 0 0 }- L
1z 4 0 LZ4%3 LEQH g8 0 0 L b
£Z £z 0 £Z+X3 L uep 0 0 Spe- Sbe
it L} 0 LL+%3 101 I8 0 0 0 0
e13 8l 0 Bi+x3 LR AON 0 0 0 0
Gg 43} 0 §S+X3 LG wO 0 0 0 0
7256 995'2 96.'9 £G6 ge1'g 880'S leg uifeg YIuop 1By g W 16y 18N
feloL oV PN ov 8N = FINAIHOS LNIHUND HILYM TOVHOLS
SNOISIATY ANV $S3NCIHOS SNOISHIANOD
¥81°8 L0¥') LLL'9 880¢ XA |e1oL
0 0 deg
i) o By
0 0 ine
G9T°L 0ze Sv6 0 0 0 0 0 59Z'1 028 598 unp
FA 2! g1z ¥26 0 0 0 0 0 pa 3 g1z 26 Aew
868 8¢l 65L 0 0 0 0 0 868 8EL oot 1dy
zL8 16 118 0 0 0 0 g 2L8 19 1g e
£65 €8 096 0 0 0 0 0 €65 €€ 095 484
96¢ £¢ 14N 9¢ gve £9¢ £8¢ i 682 69 049 uer
0 0 0 ¥4} SvS 999 $99 Z #99 1zt £ 38Q
0 0 ] 12z 828 8r0'L oro'L i 0r0'L 612 128 AON
0 0 0 1ez 6GL 066 116 6l 126 12z w0l 980¢ 2286 20
{ejo 1By I8N 1By I8N [g101 [{le] deng ejoL 1By 12N JBBA SPONBIG  IBBA JUBLIND yuopy
198}-910y uoedoiy | 189}-210Y 199}-919y 1BA0ALBD)  9INPBYDS
ANIWITLILNT LNZHUND OL SIONVIVE HIAOAMNYO OL a3sn ¥3LVM TVLOL panoiddy
QIADUVHI GISN HILYM GIDUYYHD gISN YILYM

OL/0L/6 101 60/1/0L 1S A JoBHUOD

OLIOSIS "SI O Aq pojepdn jsey

YOUISIQ) 2BTEM BISIOD) :Rnug 1venuod

Z08L-MS LM LOVHLINOD - LOIrO¥d VINNHOVD
d3sn Y3 LVM 40 AdVYIRIIANS



/a
7

re'L IYLOL
deg
Bny
e 3
21 L9} 991 0 0 0 unp =
9Lz 60T 1261 0 0 0 Ae L
YOPE 052 AR 44 0 0 0 idy b
£99¢ 652 12024 0 0 0 Jely s
12z *]¢T4 9.Lve 0 06 06 qad
1212 592 2ove 0 v81 £81 uer
FAYE4 S92 19T 0 £ve ve 09Q
0042 692 GE¥T 0 G8y ¥8Y AON
9892 592 €272 0 6LL 6LL 100
jeloL by 18N 16y 18N g0l LIuo
STADNYIVE ONINIVINTY
0 0 0 dog
0 0 0 Bny
0 0 0 e
101 101 0 L0V+%T L#QH unp 0 0 0 0
08 08 0 08+X3 L#QI Aep 0 0 0 0
0z 0z 0 0Z+X3 L#A) iy 0 0 0 0
4 4 0 LZHXT Ll e 0 0 ] 9
i 4} ] pL+X3 L qed 0 0 € ¢
St Gl 0 SLXT LH0I uer 0 0 9 9-
4} zl 0 ZL+%3 L3l %8@ 0 0 8 g-
zt Zl 0 ZL+X3 LHa AON 0 0 oy op-
£ g 0 LE+XT LA 120 0 0 291 89}~
169'2 592 9g¢e'2 0 6214 621} jeg uibeg Lo 1By 19N 1By 1gN
oL 1By X 1By EX {ejo) FTNAIHOS INIHHND HILYM JOVHOLS
SNOISIATZY ANV T1NAIHOS SNOISHIANOD
P e 92¢ 816’} 621 1592 {ei04.
0 0 dag
9 o Bny
0 0 e
00V rag 85¢ 0 0 0 0 0 00v 44 o unp
90 Ly 19¢ 0 0 0 0 0 80¢ b 198 ey
612 ) 012 0 0 0 0 0 (124 6 01z idy
86 9 £6 9 ¥8 06 06 0 68k Zt LLL e
0 0 0 € 16 ¥6 ¥6 0 ¥6 £ 16 gad
] 0 0 9 €61 6G1 861 ] 8G1 g 251 uer
0 0 0 g Vel Zvl Lyl L Lzl ] g8l %3¢
] 0 0 ov ¥52 G6¢ 62 £ 262 oF 252 AON
0 0 0 891 281 06¢ cre i £ve 691 gl 621t 1692 00
|e10 ). 1By 18N 1By I8N 210t el deng {ejol 10y IB W JEaA SnoASld  JBRA WBLND Yo
199}-210Yy uoResoly | 198}-9J0y 199)-210y 19n0hkeD a|npayoss
INIWITLILNT LNIHEND OL SIDONVIVE HIAOANUYD OL a3sn H3LYM TY10L paaciddy
AIOUVHD A3SN HILYA AaIDUVYHO dISN HILYAM
OLOLIS EW QD Ag pajepdn jsen
FBLIRSUT ISICAA OHDDIUOH) “bzcm oenuod

01/0€/6 01 60/1/0) -HESA JoBNUOD

Z08L-HS L1 LOVHINOD - LO3M0dd YINNHOYD
JESN 3LV O AUVIRINNS

PAGE




=

2192 VLOL N
me
Sny
e 3
2191 0 zL9L 0 0 0 unp = L
8118 0 8iL8 0 0 0 fewy T &g
80v8 0 80v8 0 g5z €57 sdy — =
88€8 0 88€8 0 9.8 9.8 ey UG ¢
19€8 0 1988 0 62EL 0gel ge4
£5€9 0 £568 0 9981 9981 uep
8ces 0 8ce8 0 v£9zZ Ge9z %8
9zeg 0 9ze8 0 §5Z¢ 96z¢ AON
vLE8 0 vLE8 0 LILY Ly s ]
T T ——— PSIN e yiuop
SIONVIVE ONINIYINTY
0 0 0 dag
0 0 0 Bny
0 0 0 ne
101 101 0 L0L+XT L uny 0 0 0 0
08 08 0 08+X3 L#0I Aepy 0 0 0 0
02 0z 0 0Z+X3 LHCH sy 0 0 0 0
\Z |84 0 [RASCRE:Ci] jew 0 ¢} 0 0
vl vl 0 PLHXT LG go4 0 0 0 0
Gl Sl 0 GL+X3 LHGE uep 0 4] 4} 0
4! zL 0 Z1+%3 L#O) 098G 0 0 0 0
zZi Zi 0 ZL+%3 L AOM 0 0 0 0
L€ L 0 1€4%3 L RO 0 0 0 0
112’8 142'8 LE8'Y 16’y jeg uibeg Yuow 1By 18N 1By 1’8 N
T T — 'S 8N =T FINAIHOS INIHUND YILYM IOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV INATIHOS SNOISHIANOD
084G g 0BL'G 1£6¥ 1428 i)
g 1] dag
iy 0 By
Iy 0 iy
€56 0 £56 0 0 0 0 0 €55 ) £66 unp
0Lg o 048 0 €57 €52 052 z 0z9 h 078 Aepy
0 0 0 0 £29 £29 9t9 g 819 Y 819 iy
0 0 0 0 esy €67 ary L oy Iy opb ey
0 0 ) 0 L€ /€5 7e8 g zes 0 76g g4
0 0 0 0 89/ 89/ 291 g z9r o 79. wep
0 0 0 0 129 129 g19 g L9 b 619 80
0 0 0 0 916 916 668 it 668 o 668 AOH
0 0 0 0 99/ 99, SEL e o152 o G681 LE6Y 1128 ¥
TR 1By I8N 1By I?IN 12101 AlQ deng (G 1By [ JeBA SNOIAGId  JBSA JUBLND YIUuon
198}-010y uopesolly 199}-810y 188}-210y 1onole)  8INpayos
ANIWITLIINT ENTFHHND OL STONYIVE HIAOANNYD OL @3asn YILYM V101 panoiddy
a39YVHD 3ISN HILVM Q39MVYHD 38N HILVM
OLISIS SN O™D Ag pajepdn se
eipgaeg eeg o Ao AUz 10enuod

OL/0E6 01 60/1L/01 1B3A J0BIUOT

ZOSL-HELH LOVHLINOD - LOTrQ¥d YANHOVD
QSN YALYM JO ARVIIANS




z80' WLOL
dog
Bny
e
¥Ze} ZlhL L8g 661 08z 862 0Ll unp
89/1 18v1 0Lg 66% 08z 824 v Aewy
£012 1871 919 66¥ 662 £64 0¢ sdy
8812 SHSL £v9 66% £0¢ 108 1z Jep
1122 z6G1L 589 66V 60¢ 808 oL LR
5€€2 9651t 6eL 86V zie Lig 861 uer
86€T 9094 €6/ 66¥ gle 518 892 28(]
el 74 1291 128 66¥ 0ze 618 826 AON
26T Zrol 968 66¥ 62¢ 828 79 100
2101 1By X 1By X = pesn 4V yjuop
SADNYIVE ONINIVINEY SHUVd ALNNOD
0 dag
0 finy
0 mne
(ryy) siel 624 LOL-PMUYLOL-ANOBG L -pmby L £ -pMns X3 uny 0 0
(se€) (622} {g01) 08-PMW/08-ANI/LZ L-pmbyg-pmno X3 Aeny 0 0
(58) {8g) (12 0Z-pmuy/oZ-AoyL £-prmbyy L -prao x3 sy 0 0
(68) (2%} (zv) LZ-pMuY 1 Z-A0/2e-pMBIS L -pranD X3 sepy 0 0
(8%) ) (v} 1Py L AN/ L Z-pMB/B-pMAD X3 ga4 0 0
{(r9) {01} {7G) G L-pMWIG L-AN0/EZ-pmbl | L-pMAD X3 uer 0 0
(6%) 51} (v} Z4-PMUYZ LA/ L1 -pbrg-prno X3 %8() 0 0
(0s) (12} 62) ZL-pMuyz L -AK0/g L -pmB/g-prnd X3 AON 0 0
(egt) {gz1} {52 LE-PMUY LE-RUOISG-PMBIYZ-pAAD X3 Ts] 0 0
169'C 0LLL 188 667 ove 588 leg uibeg LIuon 16y 18N
LYY 1By 18I 1By 12 W g0t FINAIHOS LNIFHUND
SNOISIAZY ONY FTNAIHOS SNOISNIANOD
03 0 iy 658
0 o
0 0
0 0
0 0 0 0 0z 0z 133 8 L 4 i
0 0 0 0 Sl Gl i 8 z g )
0 0 0 0 8 g £ & € 0 o
Q 0 0 0 9 9 Z & 4 0 z
0 0 0 0 o4 € 5 Z A 0 IR
0 0 0 0 4 {4 Z < Z ¢ z
0 0 0 0 14 4 z z z 0 Fa
Q g 0 0 6 [} G ¢ g 4] G
0 0 0 0 b 38 9 g 9 0 g 5€8
1810, by 18N by 18 N ECHE Al deny JE101 1By TN JB3A SnolAald
1994-8.10Y 199}-310V 1884-a10y
ANZNITLILNT INIUNND OL SIDNVIVE UIAOANUYD OL Aa3Isn ¥3ILYM VLOL upaID
QIDHUYHD ASN ¥ILYAM GIONYHD 3SN ¥3LVM abeiog

01/0€/6 0} 60/1/01 JESA J0RLJUOD

OHOS/9 "B¥ 0D Ag patepdn yse

LROE IOLISIY UONRAIBSUOD JOJeAR JOALY ZoU), BueS

ITEM # -

(==l e el elleNeNel

HPeOoocOOoO0O0OO
«

v 18N

HILVYM IOVHOLS

L5092 fejo L
dag
Bny

ing
unp
Ae
1y
Jep
SCE|
uep
290
AON
L5092 0

1B8A JUaINg YIUON

2Npayos
panciddy

AU Joeuon)

Z08L-YS L1 LOVHINOD - LOAMOUd VINNHOVD
GOSN YALYM 40 AMYIINNS

T

PAGE



/a

166'g1 WLOL D_
dag :
By
ne i i
€601 1GS¥ ZLPEL 661 652 967 Lo'LE unp = U
91402 60vS 9¢T51 861 082 QLL 9¢°L Aepy LLi <
P92 €289 12891 66 LvS 901 00'e idy W 0o
$6LET £v09 16211 99 6LLL yi8L 102 sep
§8L¥T 1519 8098} v6. X 2ese or') g4
86867 ¥619 #9161 zz8 z9¢ez $81¢ 66'1 uep
71162 1£29 1Lp61 €1zl 962¢ B9GY 6¥¢C 8@
v1462 2529 Z9v61 [§A2) 809¥ 6109 826 AON
¥1162 €129 Lrb6L ¥061 6599 6558 Gy'g P
oL 1By 1IN 1By I8N 1210} pasn "4V Ujuo
SADNYIVE ONINIVINZY SHHY ALNNOD
0 0 0 0 0 0 dag
0 0 0 0 0 4] Bny
0 0 0 0 0 0 i
0 (G1¢) Gig 0 0 0 unp ] 3 ! i
0 (622) 622 0 0 0 Aewy ] iy i- i
0 (g5) 85 0 0 0 tdy 0 0 6 76
0 (ip) Ly 0 0 0 Jem ] 4] 2i- z
0 (r) 4 0 0 0 o4 9] o 9i- gk
0 (o1 oL 0 0 0 uep 0 o 9g¢- 3¢
0 (51) [+ 0 0 0 28Q 0 g e Fia4
0 12) %4 0 0 0 AON ] s e §g
0 (8z1) 8zl 0 0 0 0 0 4] £e £e-
vLL'G2 10¥'9 £1E'61 96€'2 LvS's 1£6°0} feg uifeg T 16y 13w 1By 19 W
ol 1By 13N by I3 2101 IINQIHOS INFHHND HILYM IOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY GNV ITNAIHDS SNOIS¥IANOD
GZBLL PE¥'Z ZEVSE 1€601 vii52 101
g y dag
g 1] Brvy
0 1] np
£€29'7 £¥S 6102 ] 0z 0z i 6 VEQ'Z £re 080°2 %bT'L unp
g22'z 1454 yig8'L 0 892 892 852 0L 58P'T iy LID'E %189 Aepy
0sL'L 291 896 1l 9zL 861 98/ Lt JA% 18 €82 POLL %2ES iy
116 19 06 8¢ 029 8.9 599 4’ 989’ el 2161 %08 % Jey
€66 £¢ 095 zi 169 £99 $59 g 8¥e’t S €021 %EVE g
95¢ g8 £2¢ 59 0ze’L ¥8E'L rLEL by 08t g6 ZEY'L %SLy uef
0 0 0 961 PSEL 0Ls'k 86% ) Zk g6v'L 961 Zpe's %el'¥ 990
0 0 0 89¢ 'z 08r'z 9pv'e ¥e gry'z 59¢ 1807 %LL'9 AON
0 0 0 526 £68't BIEE 1€z 89 01z Gig G6LL %6%'9 1860} ¥1452 10
{BJOL 16y X 1By i8N 201 Alg deng 1EJoL 10y 18N % 9sf) JBRA SNOSIY JBBA JUBLING yuonw
1991-010y UoIBo0||Y | JEETREYRIY 1994-210y Wpalp |iNpayYos
ANIWITLILND INFHEND OL SIDNVYIVE ¥IACAUYYD OL a3sn N¥3LVA TYL0L sbelolg panoiddy
Q39UVYHD A3SN HALYM G3IDUVYHD GISN HIALYAR
OLIGEIS "W 0D A pajepdn 1527
01/0€/6 01 60/L/0) -JeaA JoBNUOD AsusBy 1a3eps "0 BiRquEg BURG AU PeuoD

ZOBL-HS LI LOVHINOD - LO3r0¥d YIRAHOVD
QI8N UIALYM JO AUVIRNINS



Operations Report — June 2010

The average flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for June was 121 acre-feet
per day. Lake elevation was 746.23 feet at the beginning of the month and 744.88 feet at the end.
95 acre-feet of State Water Project water was wheeled through Cachuma Project facilities and
delivered to South Coast Member Units during the month.

Conditions at Ortega Reservoir have remained consistent over the month, with weekly
monitoring of drain flow, piezometer elevations and site conditions.

Other activities conducted this month include:

o Jesusita Fire recovery efforts at Lauro Reservoir during June continued with field
maintenance and monitoring for the oak seedlings and honeysuckle planted at
Lauro Reservoir for mitigation associated with the Lauro Retention Basin project.
Over 70% of the 6916° of perimeter fencing around Lauro Reservoir damaged
during the fire was replaced in June.

e Continuing education and safety training for the operations crew continued with
pesticide application training from the Pesticide Applicators Professional
Association, and a Field Ergonomic Safety Training class by JPIA.

e Planning meetings for the Lauro Dam Tabletop Exercise planned at Lauro Dam for
Fall 2010 took place at COMB facilities and was attended by members of the
project Design Team. The Design Team is comprised of local public agency
emergency responders, COMB, and USBR. The scenario is expected to be an
earthquake, involving all levels of emergency response within Santa Barbara
County. The next Design Team meeting is tentatively scheduled for August 2010.

e Progress continued on the 2™ Pipeline. A complete status of the project is included
in the board packet for the July COMB board meeting. The Operations Crew
continued weed abatement and spraying efforts at Glen Anne canyon along the 2
Barrel alignment in preparation for the 2" Barrel project.

Routine operation and maintenance activities conducted during the month included:

e Sampled water at North Portal Intake Tower

e Monitored conduit right-of-way and responded to Dig Alert reports

e Read piezometers and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro and Ortega Dams

e Read meters, conducted monthly dam inspections, and flushed venturi meters
e California Department of Forestry crews cleared vegetation at each reservoir

ITEM # 7h




Santa Barbara County Parks Department
Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

- COUNTY
/ PARKS

Summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Vessel Hnspectlon Program
and Early Detection Monitoring Program: 71211 %

VESSEL INSPECTIONS/Launch Data:

Santa Barbara County Parks -- Cachuma Lake
Boat Launch Data: APRIL 2010

Inspection Data

Total Vessels entering Park 1036

Total Vessels launched 1018

Total Vessels Quarantined 181 2%
Returning with Boat Launch Tag 850 | 83%
Arriving new: Inspected, washed 168 | 17%
Launched w/ 4-stroke engines 493 | 48%
Launched w/ 2-stroke engines 525 | 529%

Quarantine Data

Total Vessels Quarantined 18
Quarantined 7 days 11
Quarantined 14 days 7

Quarantine Reasons -- May be several for 1 boat

Water in bilge 3
Debris on hull 0
Plug installed 2
infected areas 9
Ballast Tanks 1
Out-of-state 0
Unspecified 3
Demographic Data
Quarantined from infected/out-state areas 3 9

Quarantined from SB County

Boat Launch Tags: Boats with Cachuma Lake Boat Launch Tags attached to boat and trailer. These boats have
not been removed from trailer since last visit to lake and are not subject to inspection or decontamination.
No mussel species have been located on any vessel entering Cachuma Lake as of April 30, 2010.

CACHUMA LAKE QUAGGA SURVEY:

Summary: No Dressenid mussels detected.

Inspection site: Cachuma Lake Marina, Santa Barbara County, California

Inspection Date and Time : 2010.04.22,9:00 - 16:00 PDT

Method: 11 PVC/Cement/Plastic Mesh Sampling Stations; 346 linear feet of line

Surveyors: Carrie Culver (UC Extension), Liz Gaspar & Melissa Kelly, (SB County Parks),
Lake Elevation: 746.93 from maximum of 753 feet

Prepared by Liz Gaspar, Park Naturalist, Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

GACACHUMAYQUAGGA MUSSELS\Quagga Inspectionsiinspection Summaries\nspection Summaries\ANS lnspcction&Survegy Summ 2010.04.doc 7
£ C

PAGE |




S|X'ZZ'¥0°01L 02 Suonels Asang ebBenp ewnyoeD\suolels

AoNING\VLYA IMYT ANV AFANNS YNIdYsAening ebben eulepn ewnyoeD\suonoadsu| eBBenD\STASSNIN VOOVYNDIWVNNHOVYOLO

V)
~ %

&<
JjeyY (soepns) 1oddn uo ajeiepoly eebly
adoJ uo 93 ueiBb 201 ‘SWIOM PaIojod-LUIESID pUB pus w
pal O~ ‘oAd UO swiom pal ‘0F [ieus ‘03 utesb 90 00|q 2I04s 0} payoeye =
uo abuods | ‘eebje ‘07 jieug swsiuebio 0 sejdues 419 ‘aloys woif
G uig; ON "peyoe||00 SalYN] PexoaYyd 00| Japuld 'sjouy ‘Bull DAd| S Ll Ll 58l 0¢ w 9°¢|Boj pig woogBoj N § uolieis
pus
Jej ‘apis N U0
mo eebly £9 @ uieyd o} psyoeye
adoJ uo 07 jieus ma4 swsiuebiQ 0 sejdwes L 'SP 45609 ‘pus g wouy boj
¥ UIS] ON 'P2}03||00 SOIYN | {PSYOSYD %00[q J8puId 'Sjouy Bull ‘ONd| ¥ © | £9 59 SGel wge| Yyl 'woogbol N| v uonels
mo eebly
adoJ Uo 93 leus ma4 swsiueblQ " sejdwes
"'$BU0 MaU Yim paoe|del s1ebBbol iy apIs 3 ‘aoueljus
0€ "0z ',01 1e s1ebbo| ¢ wou} ejep yBl/dwa) pepeojumoq 9O 1 46709 Je uuoye|d
¢ uis] ON "po}09|j02 SBlYN | ‘PaX28YO ¥00jq J3puID 'Sjouy Bull DAd| ¥ 1Y€ © 1] £9 G9 Scl wy wooqfo1| ¢ uonels
MO eel|y
"sulj uo O3 uedf aou 05~ 4509
‘SULIOM Pal ¢ 3o0jq uo 0T |ieus Z swsiuebiQ ‘g sejdwes "wonog Bojis| jo pus
C Wis] ON "pejoB|jod SIYN ] (Pe¥O8YD 300jq JBPUID 'Sjouy BUll DAD| € el el Sl 0¢ uow g| N uowoogBojg| ¢ uonels
Mo eebly
‘ond uo 93 ,uieib 901, snoJswinu ‘leus uidep
ejjesAyd | »joojq uo sbuods jjews (93) sesed Bbs peus 409 el .8 © 1eep
¢ ‘ueozokiq ajdwie ‘jleus ellesiyd swswebio 0 so|dwes ‘wionegjuo ‘1ebuyy g jo pus
} WS} ON po18||00 SBIYN | {PadOsYD 400]q Jopuld 'sjow ‘sul 'OAd| € | (@)l | (8) el | (8) SL 8 uow gyl Jej'asnoyjeog| | Uonels
, 99 EE] 23 29
; sjouy rwﬁm.u_n_ rwummmo c«ﬁm.._m hﬁoma 199401 © uonduosap
PA] Bag dway B Dbt
# UiSHjessny |30 oN| Aunt OAd | 404youy | SYEBT |uyidaqiyddes uoljesoT| # uonels

wv:,mn_ 3:300 as Jedseo zi 3 A[o ESSIB|\ ‘JUBID BBS pUe UoIsusix3 ON USAIND BLIED ‘s10ABAING

£6'9%/ £G/ XBUI WOJ) UOHENS|T 3%ET

0091 - 006
¢z v00L0C

sjiejoq uoneys Buljdwes :Asaing ebbend Ajyjuojy euliey] ayeT] ewnysed

‘2w uopadsul

‘e1e(] Uoiloadsyy

PAGE



SIX'zZ'+0'01 0z suollelg Asaing ebbeny ewnyoeo\suoneig

AanIng\y1va XV ANV AIAENS YNIYYISAoAIng eB6Beny euleyy ewnyoe)\suoioedsu] eBEEND\STISSNIN VOOVNODWNNHOVIVLO

J
-

He
=
1L
—

Jley doy uo sjelspoyy 9ebly
2doJ Uo swLiom pPsiojod pus
oL -wieal pue swiompal ojdwy swsiuebip o sejdwes 4 19} 3 ‘dwel younej jo
ujSj ON "PS}08||00 SBIYN | 1PEX8YD 00| JBPUID ‘sjouy ‘Sull ‘DAd| T £ N4 SC Or W Ge'yl N MOOp poom s 0 UoneEls
Mo :eebly
oAd UO LWiom pal | ‘(480D T [reus woly Buiydiey) aase| 1oasul }ouIgED {00}
usa.b pajuswbes-g{ Juepungy swsiuebio " isejdwes 4 19} o1 yusoelpe Jauwiod
6 WIS} ON "P2]08]|00 SBIYN L ‘PaXOBYD 300|q JOpUId ‘sjouy ‘Bull ‘DAd| L 61 Bl 5°0¢ 8¢ W sooy oop Bulysepy| 6 uonels
mo"] :eeby
‘2doJ U0 N |1BUS M8} ‘SWIompPal may ‘DT uield
oou ejduie HMoo|q uo DT ulesB pues sjduwe ‘swiom pal eidwe
‘ng uiesb pues ajdwe ‘swiom pal me swsiuebiQ 0 sejdwes 419 # dis ‘pue
8 ui§] ON "P3JOBI0D SBIYN | PEXOBYD ¥00|q JOpUId ‘sjouy ‘Bull ‘OAd| (9 A" GLL Bl .0 w L] M 1B 300P SIPPIIN| 8 uonels
0z doy uo Aneay-poyy oeb)y
‘ados U0 N |Ieus ‘sWiom pas ma4 swisiueblg o ise|duwes 419 pus
L UiS] ON "P}09|j00 S3YYN | 1Pa3IBYD ¥20]q J8puld ‘sjouy ‘sull ‘DAd| 6 Pe Pe 9t 55 W@yl J12X00p 3IppIN| L uonels
ybiH :eebly 9 us
Auny | ul aBuods ajdwe ‘adol uo D3 ulesh Ag sayoe)pe ‘dis (e9
qs 2011 ‘SUWIOM Pl ‘DT |lBus ma4 swsiuebiQ 0 ssidwes j0 yibusy| Apsunog)
uiS] ON "PBJOS|j00 SBIYN | 'PB3OBYD ¥20|q JSPUID 'SJouy Bull ‘DAd| € L VN 0 5§ Buoje aur7,Lz| 99 uonelg
moT eebly| <k [44 [474 Sy S5 aloys woyy difs
oAd uo ueozohlq Uig| ‘epis g ‘pus
‘adoJ U0 DT jleus may ‘wiom pal | swisiuebi "o se|dwes =} 20PN led
0€ .02 01 1e s19660| ¢ woyy elep Jybl/dws) pspeojumoq 419
9 ulg| ON Pa}08]|00 SaIYN | 1PBX08Y2 X20|q J8puld ‘Sjouy ‘Bul]l ‘DAd w 9 uoneis
1894 1994 18394 1884
is sjouy | yideq | ydea | yideg | widag uonduosap
# UIS]jessnyy SolON |40 "ON | Aynl JAd | A0Uyduy | B)eq uoieodoT|  # uonelg

™

PAGE




Santa Barbara County Parks Department
Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

B Denta Canbaid

&, . . . .
gﬁ?g nglg Summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Vessel Inspection Program
A and Early Detection Monitoring Program:

VESSEL INSPECTIONS/Launch Data;

Santa Barbara County Parks -- Cachuma Lake
Boat Launch Data: MAY 2010
Inspection Data
Total Vessels entering Park 902
Total Vessels launched 390
Total Vessels Quarantined 121 1%
Returning with Boat Launch Tag 744 | 84%
Arriving new: Inspected, washed 146 1 16%
Launched w/ 4-stroke engines 347 | 39%
Launched w/ 2-stroke engines 543 | 61%

Quarantine Data

Total Vessels Quarantined 12
Quarantined 7 days
Quarantined 14 days 7

Quarantine Reasons -- May be several for 1 boat

Water in bilge 2
Debris on hull 0
Plug installed

infected areas 4
Ballast Tanks

Out-of-state 1
Unspecified 5

Demographic Data J

Quarantined from infected/out-state areas 5

Quarantined from SB County

Boat Launch Tags: Boats with Cachuma Lake Boat Launch Tags attached to boat and trailer. These boats have
nol been removed from trailer since last visit to lake and are not subject to inspection or decontamination.
No mussel species have been located on any vessel entering Cachuma Lake as of May 31, 2010.

CACHUMA LAKE QUAGGA SURVEY:

Summary: No Dressenid mussels detected

Inspection site: Cachuma Lake Marina, Santa Barbara County, California

Inspection Date and Time : 2010.05.19; 14:00 — 17:00 PDT

Method: 14 PVC/Cement/Plastic Mesh Sampling Stations; 394 linear feet of line

Surveyors: Carrie Culver (UC Extension), Liz Gaspar & Melissa Kelly, (SB County Parks),
Lake Elevation: 746.67 from maximum of 753 feet

Prepared by Liz Gaspar, Park Naturalist, Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

GACACHUMAWUAGGA MUSSELS\Quagga inspectionsiinspection Summariesiinspection Summaries\ANS Inspection&Survey Summ 2010.05.doc ,7

ITEM # __

PAGE Y




suoneg Aaning ebbeny ewnyoedisuonels ASANS\VLvA IXYT ANV ASAANS vNIdVIsAanng ebBenp eulepy ewny

S|X'61'60°0102
seo\suonsadsul eBBENDSTASSNN VOOVYNOWNNHOVILD

3k
L
‘pUD }sOM ‘BpIsS
.n_ 89 jos ojgid || JN uo uleyo 0}
mo-oebpy|  14PU "ynp 1| peydenE ‘pud
'3 uiedb 90U £ seAle] 3BPIL SlYM pue pal adwy :aur] 'sabpiu poW s3i8ld swsiuebiQ sajdwes pooYy ‘Jjoyouy| S wolp 5O) Uil
g ums ‘paxoaLD SYooY ‘sies aled 'sayn | ‘sjowy ‘aull WGy wg w i Wi} RIEATINE=YY ‘woogbol Nj 9 UOREIS
Slppiut
g :eebiy 1es ayeid | 18 ujeyo o}
03 ‘Agni 1| psyoene 'pus
Aol may 103 urelB 20U g leenE| abpiw sidwy :aulq “(usa1b) 03 Ajel oidwe (osED WIOM | HIBusS eyesAyd | seleidswsiueBio seidwes 489 oyouy| s woy Bojuict
g uig “pasipatp sypolq ‘sies sied ‘sapny ‘sjouy auy) W ’¢ wg wzi Szl EOIHBA ‘woogbol NE G uollels
jos ateyd | ‘wiopeld
paly eebly ‘Ayny || Jepun ‘@ouenU
sebje jeau)) ma) ‘aenle] SBpiL pai ma) (Seie|d ‘swsiwebio o ssidwes 449 aul Wy je wuopeld
7 Uis ‘payoeyp sies aleid ‘seyny 'sjowy sur]l W p'E wg w g GzZL | euozuoy wooqgbo| P uonels
198 12UI00 J5OM
Mo ;eebiy ajeld ‘Ayni| yuou 'souenud
‘Speay UM SuLom ajum Z taeale abpiw pal | ‘sense] oBpiu sjym poly (aul "aeble seaul ‘seie|d sswsiveBlo sodues 449 joyouy 1e uuopeld
€ uls ‘paspayp SHoolq ‘sies ajeyd 'saiynt sjowy 'eury] W Y'E wyg wzl G2l JEeOIIBA woogbo} ¢ uolels
‘paiou Jou :sEBly m.mu.m_a PENH R
‘03 may teense| a6piw pal pue alym PO ey Jaddn csup siop yiep ‘piey saleld swsiuebi seidwes SARn | yinos ‘soueiius
‘sieroul § pue ‘g ‘¢ 1. s1abBoj ¢ woyy eiep WBIydwal papeojumog 449 oyouy Je wuojed
WS ‘paypayp $H20|q ‘sies ajeid ‘seyn] ‘sjowy eurl] W' wg wzl 08¢ Jeoilan woogbo | Z UoneElS
jos o18id
moy Ay, 2ebly 489 L Agny
“Ues|o %00]g "UBap aur] 'sielj uo Buoj b/l JEBUl 1SI2IUS HIEP/M (03) esasen BB3 leuS 1S dield swsiuebio  sajdues wonoq L eulw y dwes ajppiu
L W3S ‘padoayd $xo0|q ‘s1as ajeld 'salynt 'sjowy auj UO W Z weg wg 8 (|Blu0ZuOoH| Y| ‘esnowieoyg | uonels
S1919 €
® 4 Bag | s1o30ln | Ssd10
dwiay, yideq wideg | sislen
i i | 3 wypdeg | les @) auy wadaq uondiosacg
# WS x| wosag  |egAyny [imoyouy| even | edAL g juonesoT| # Uonels
Sied AUnoD gg ‘AlleX essiian g Jjedses zi Juelo esg ‘1aAny) Blie)) (SI0ABAINS
19°9¥%L 198} £G/ XEW Wolj UOHEAS|T 8XET
00:L1 - 001 ‘sl ] Uopoadsuj
6160010 ‘a1e UopD3dSU|

sjiejaq uoneys Buydwes Aaaing eBBenp AJLIUO euUlIEly 3] ewnydoed

g

PAGE



suonelg Aeaing ebbenp ewnyoed

SIX'61°50°0102 J

\Suonels AaANS\VLVA 3XYT ANV ASAYNS YNIYVINSAAINS ebBenp euueyy ewnysed\suonoedsu] e56enD\STASSNN VOOVNOIWNNHOVIYOD  ~

2

Ll
jos aieid | g m
‘moT ey Ay B o
07 Alel ma) 103 ulelb 901 maj soBpIL mad isur ‘sabpiw (0Z1) sidwy isaleld swswuebio  seidwes 449 ‘Bull W pus I 1000 e
vl uls ‘g1 UONEIS PUE SIL} WOJ) PIJOS||0D Jou SBiNn | P08 'sjes ae|d sjouy auf W E wg WG 0Ol jeluozuoH|  younel yinog| L UONElS
198 2leid |
mo :eebly Agny
53 Ayel poyy :aur "sasea pue seAe| aBpiw Mad ‘O3 UIRIB 30U | saled swsiueBio  sejdwes 449 ‘aul W pua 3 300Q
¢l uls | PUB UOIIS SIlj} WOJj Pajoe|jod Jou salny "pasaayo sies ajejd 'sjouy "aur we we weg 04 |ejuozIUOH| youne yuoN| €1 UORES
uwiopeld dwnd
1os aigyd € seb Jopun
0 aebly Ay e AreuoBelp
-3 Ayel ajdwe 193 Urelb eou Z (ua3iB g 'sabpi (y/) sjdwy Bur} "03 Aol oreiopowl sabpill med saleld swsiwebiQ  sajdwes 419 auy Wy Bunsis pus
2L uis ‘payoays syes seid ‘'saiyny ‘slowy supy| W wg wg e qeuozZUoH| M ooQ endl g1 UOHEIS
jos 9ieid |
o Ajleniip eeBly ‘Agny L
23 UieiB aou mey sebpiu ajdwy aul 03 Aflef usa.6 may ‘safipiu ma4 sajeld iswsiweblo sejdwes 4.9 Joyouy
L s ‘paroays SH0lq 'sies sjeld ‘seyny 'sjouy teuy| W 2 wg wzi Sy ‘leonsA pUs 300 lend| L1 uoliels
jos ajeyd |
mo| Az eebly Agny | JAY]
3 Ajel ¢ tsebpiw aidwy 'aun 03 uelB sou | ‘peus ejjesAyd | 'seseo pue sabpiw sjidwy sajeld swsiwebio sadwes 489 ‘aufj W ] v dis ‘pus M
01 uis ‘payoayd 's1es ajed ‘seiyn) ‘sjowy 'suy] W LY we wg £y ;jeuozuon| e oop sippin} 0L uolels
aeb|y
swsiueblo  sejdiies jos ajeld |
‘pay2aYo {ON $300Jq 'sias ajeld ‘'sayny ‘sjouy aui] P Agng L
Celilve] ‘Joyouy pus 3
6 WIS ‘3NOO NOILYLS|BIBQON | wg | Wz [eatUsA] 18 00p slppii| 6 UOHEIS
108 ajeid |
-moy hiap 9ebjy Agny | ZLolL
03 utelb sou maj 'sabpiw Ov seleld swsiueblp sejdwes 4.9 ‘suljw p|  dys @ sippiu
g uls ‘peyoay sies areyd ‘sayny ‘sjouy aury] W LY weg wg S [jewozuoH| jeoop NJed| 8 UOLEIS
ey doj uo paly eebly 1os ajeid | sloys
A3 uelB 20U £ sabplu ajdily BuN 'sasED Wiom Sidwly sajeld iswsiuebio ‘se|dwes Agny 1) woy dis iyl
‘sI919W § pue 'g ‘¢ Je s1abBo| ¢ woyy ejep WBlydwe) papeojumoq 449 loyouy ‘opis g pus
L ulg ‘poygayd syoo|q 'sies sieid ‘saiyny ‘souwy suy| W w9 wzl Ly Jeoian] 318 q00p N JB4 L UOREeIS
S19101 €
@ 4 Baq | sislewy | s+aldn
dway tidaqg yidaQ S1B18N
pyideq | 19s 8} au yidag uonduasag
# WS wooeg  |ejdAyny Psoyouy| exeq | adAL uis juoniesoT]| # UONEIS




(\C Santa Barbara County Parks Department

DY W Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

@ Sastn Calens

"7 COUNTY Summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Vcssel Enspectlon Program
PARKS and Early Detection Monitoring Program: /1 =~ “nin

VESSEL INSPECTIONS/Launch Data:

Santa Barbara County Parks -- Cachuma Lake
Boat Launch Data: JUNE 2010

Inspection Data

Total Vessels entering Park 793

Total Vessels launched 719

Total Vessels Quarantined 4l 1%
Returning with Boat Launch Tag 585 | 81%
Arriving new: Inspected, washed 134 | 19%
Launched w/ 4-stroke engines 332 | 46%
Launched w/ 2-stroke engines 387 | 54%

Quarantine Data

Total Vessels Quarantined 4
Quarantined 7 days
Quarantined 14 days 3

Quarantine Reasons -- May be several for 1 boat

Water in bilge
Debris on hull
Plug installed
infected areas 2
Ballast Tanks
Out-of-state 2
Unspecified

Demographic Data
Quarantined from infected/out-state areas 2

Quarantined from SB County

Boat Launch Tags: Boats with Cachuma Lake Boat Launch Tags attached to boat and trailer. These boats have
not been removed from trailer since last visit to take and are not subject to inspection or decontamination.
No mussel species have been located on any vessel entering Cachuma Lake as of June 30, 2010.

CACHUMA LAKE QUAGGA SURVEY:

Summary: No Dressenid mussels were detected.

Inspection site: Cachuma Lake Marina, Santa Barbara County, California
Inspection Date and Time : 2010.06.17; 11:00 - 14:00 PDT

Method: 14 PVC/Cement/Plastic Mesh Sampling Stations; 394 linear feet of line
Surveyors: Liz Gaspar & Melissa Kelly, (SB County Parks),

Lake Elevation: 745.56 from maximum of 753 feet

Prepared by Liz Gaspar, Park Naturalist, Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

GACACHUMA\QUAGGA MUSSELS\Quagga Inspectionsiinspection Summaries\inspection Summaries\ANS lnspucuon&S%;}fgﬁm 2010.06.doc z




SiX'21°90°0102
suonelg Aeaing eBBeND BWNYOBO\SUORRLS ASAINS\YIVA IMYT ONY AIAENS YNidvmsAeang ebBeny eupepy ewnyoeoisuonoadsul eB5endiS13SSNIN VOOVNOIWINNHOYOND

M#__/C

i
g ©
‘PUD JSOM ‘BpIS W L.
195 a1g|d || 3N U0 ueyo o}
‘pajou joN eeby ‘AUnL L} payoeje ‘pus
‘03 uiesb a0 1 103 Al alelepow eun "B|esAud | seaiel abpiw sidwe auln :sene) oBpIW Mad isaleld swsiuebip ssjdweg 4v. Joyouy| S woy 6oy Yyl
o uig "PaIoalioD SBYN L PEOaYD ool ‘sies ale|d ‘sjoly suryy W B'C [Vige] wzl prar NilzelivE=FiN ‘woogbo) N g uoneig
alppiw
j9s ajeyd | je uleyo o
Jley wonoq uo moj Asen ey doy uo yBiH eebly ‘ANl Lp payoeje ‘pus
Jleus e|issAyd | ‘ased abpiut 1 ‘seAe] aBpiwl may 103 Ajls! sidwy taul iswsiuebio seidwes 4¢L Joyouy| § wol Bojuigl
g uls ‘payoeljod seyn | pavdBYD $Hoolq ‘sies ajeld ‘sjouwy taur]] W € w9 wel Szl [EOIBA ‘woogbol Nj G UOnEIS
19s 2eld | ‘wogneld
UbIH ‘oebly ‘Agny || Jepun ‘eouesjue
A3 Ajjal may 10T Ulelb 801 M3 “9BAIE| BPIW MB 4 BUlT "D UIRB 501 may ‘aenie] obpi ma) 'sabeld swsiueblQ ‘0 ssjdwes 4¢€L ‘sullw v 1e wioped
VALY ‘patos|joo salyn ] payoeyo sies ajeyd ‘sjouy euly W E wg wg SzZL |gejuoziuon wooqboy y uonels
198 1BUI0D 15aM
w z s3ddn uo sjeispow o} moT @ebly a1eld ‘Aynl| yuou ‘souenus
‘03 ulesb a1 | 103 Aol L 'saseo aBpiw ma) g seale] aBpiu Z :ejeNsans payadsun "enie] aBpiw | Bleld swsweblo sadweg 4¢€4 IoUouy 1e wuopeld
¢ uls ‘p31oBH{0D SaYN | "PAX0BYD S¥00[q ‘sias aeld 'sjouy auy] W € wg Wzl SzL ([EOHIBA wooqgboy| ¢ uoneis
w z do} uo ajeiapoyy eebly sajeid Jaulod jses
0 'swsweblo sadwes ‘Agny | yinos ‘souesiue
‘si@laW ‘g ‘¢ 1e slabbo) ¢ wouy eep ybiydwae; peojumop 1ou pic 4€4 ‘Joyouy e wioperd
¢S ‘pa10a}jod Salyn | ‘pavoayd syoo|q ‘sies ajeyd ‘sjouy ‘aury| W E wo wzL 0¢ [EOIUBA wooqBo| z uoneis
193 ajeyd
0 :2ebly L Aum
‘siieus effeshud may sl sieus elesiyd g iseleld sswusiuebip  seidwes ERYA L aulw duwel appiw
L UiS ‘paloeljod SalyNy "paxyoayD sias aiejd 'sjouy ‘sury| W GY'L wg wg 8 jeyozioH| uej ‘esnouieog| L uonels
SI13J0W ¢
© 4 Bog | sielep | s4eIW
dway i3deQ yidag SIBYS N
2ydeq | j9s 9} auy yidaqg uopdiioseq
# Uis . o929 |eidiAyny [royouy|  exed odAi uig juoneso  #uonels
Syled AJUNOD 93 Ao BSSIIBI R Jedseo) z1 'sioAsAIng
95'6vL 199} €6/ Xell WoJ] UohBASl] 3XeT
007l - 00 L L ‘auwl uonoadsu|
21900102 218 uonoadsuj

sjielaq uoneys Bundweg :Aaaing ebbBenp Ajyiuojy eullejy axe] ewnyoen




SIX'£1'90°0L02 ‘
suopels Asaung eBBenD ewnyoed\suONElS ASAINSIY.LYA IXYT ANV ATAYNS VNIYVINSAeAns eBBeno euely ewnyoeo\suoioadsul eBBENDISTISSNIN YOOVNOWNNHOVOLD %: Ny

‘pajou jop 9By 1os ayeld | %
“Iapnu ‘Agny L
Zim 03 Aliel Jeap | isaiauds Ayel sesp Jo spuesnoy ieur eesAyd Aun z 103 Aljlel seap jo spalpuny ssleld swsiueBio  se|dweg LR ‘sull W ¥ pua 3 ¥o0Q fonte A
vl uls ‘pejoaljoD Salyn | pexoeyo sios sled 'sjowy ‘aury] W Z°E we we 0ol lelwozuod|  uounen yinog| ¥l UORETST Q.
Mo eebly jes ayeyd |
53 Ajlel s1ayds A0 L
leap ajdwe Alep aul ejasAud Aun g 03 Ajjel [eousyds Jespo ajdwe laeAe abpiw g !03 Ajef welp wo | saleld swsiuebig seidwes 4¢€L ‘BU W pus 3 3}o00Q

cLuig ‘pajoalod sayn| ‘paxoeyo sies ajejd ‘sjouy ‘aury W Z'C wg weg 0ol jBjuOZUOH|  youneT yuoN| £1 uolielg

wiopeld dwnd

Mo eebly jes syeyd ¢ seb tspun
|ajonu Miep /m O3 Ajjel aJow puesnoyy ‘Ayny € Ajeuobelp
¢ 0} Z '3 Ajlel sielopoii :aup ejjesAyd | 'oBAIR] SIPIW Q lIBPNU YEp /M DT Al eouayds Jeaf sidwy :seleld swsiuebio seidweg 4¢€4 ‘Uit W Bunns pus
ZL uis "p2109]j00 SaiN} ‘paxosyo sies siejd 'sjouy teury] W Z°E wg weg PE leuozuoH|  paoooQ lendl Z1L uonels
jos aigd |
ajeapoLl 0} moj :eebly 42 ‘Agny L
-sase0 © + oEAJE] SB|pIL § ‘0T ANial 78U *03 uleiB eou | aenie) sBpIw 7| 'saleld swsiueBlo sedweg] Y99S ‘Joyouy
Ll uig 'pa)28]j02 S3IYN | PSNOBYD SH00I] ‘S)es djejd 'sjou 'aul’ ON w g wzl Sy ‘[esiaA pus 3 oo Pnd| L1 UoReS
Bl eebiy 195 aed |
13 Ajjel ma) ‘ellesAyd | (aul] "WEIP W | Aucjod ‘Ayny | LE%
‘Buoj witlt | yoea ‘sasen B6a ,ulesB aou, ‘snounelsh Jusdelpe ‘Jesuy jo Auojod laiBpiu i ‘suelb 8ol 7 sareid swsiueBig saydwes d4¢€. ‘Bulf W | i diis (pus p
0L WS ‘pajpaljod sayn| “paxoayd sies aield 'sjouy ‘aury] W € weg wg £ [BlUOZUOH| 1B 300D eippiN} 0} Uonels
-aeby
swsiueblo  sejdwes jos aeyd |
‘pENIBYD LON $H20IG ‘sias ored ‘sain ] ‘sjouy ‘aun Agng L
‘pa1oaljod Bep oN ‘Joyouy pus 3
6 WS ‘Bulssiw suob pel ‘Aepoy pakojdep-ax| BYBCQON | w9 wzl Jeonien| e oop ejppin] 6 uonels
‘gjeiapopy eebly los @jed |
‘wo | Aq Jusoelpe "BUO| WD |~ ‘UBLEOG Ja1EM D)) S3SED Agny g ZL0L
1DBSUI SliuM Z 1aUr] 'sa1E|d JaAD PaISNEDS Sasen BBa ay-uieif-aayod loenle) aBpI / 103 ulelb a0y § isaleld swsiuebiQ sajdweg d4¢. sutw pl dis ® sippiwt
g ulg "pajRsljoo S9N, "Paoayd sies aleyd ‘sjouy ‘aury] W E wg wg £y jejuozuoH| je yoop Nied| g uonels
‘Jjey doy uo sjelapo eebly
JousEM [Erow 1es sjeid | sJous
uo 03 Aflel sidwe ‘ebuods | oolg ‘seale] aBpiW ¢ ‘O3 Ajjsf pop aur "sased abplul ¢ ‘sense] 8BpIW ¢ lsaleld swsiwebiQ sejdwes Agnyg L woy difs Wiyl
siepw 6 ‘9 ‘e te s1eB60) ¢ wou; elep BY/dwe) peojumep jou pig 4¢€L oUdUy ‘apis § pus
L ulg "pa108lod SalyN 1 "PaYRaYd S0l 'sies aleid ‘sjouy ‘aury] W 2'E wg wzl WA~ [eoiiea| 318 yoop N Jed] L uolielg
s1930 ¢
® 4 Baq | siejem | siorem
dwal yideq yidaq ST
pyideg | 195 9} aul yidag uonduaseqg
# WS 1yooeg  |eid/Ayny [poyouy| ey | adAL wis juoneso} # UONE]S




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 26, 2010
TO: Members of the Board of Directors
FROM:  Kate Rees, General Manager

RE: Annual Reorganization of the Board

Recommendation:

Elect a Board President

Elect a Board Vice President

Appoint an ACWA/JPIA Representative and Alternate

Appoint a General Counsel

Appoint a Secretary of the Board, Treasurer and Auditor-Controller
Appoint an Assistant Secretary of the Board

DAL=

Discussion:

At the July 26, 2010 regular meeting, the Board must conduct the annual election of new officers
and appointments of executives to serve the Board.

i Nominations for President
2. Nominations for Vice President

It is recommended that the Board take nominations for President and Vice President and elect
two of its members to fill these positions. It is further recommended that the officers elected
assume their responsibilities as of the adjournment of the July 26, 2010 Board meeting.

3. Appointment of ACWA/JPIA Representative and Alternate

The appointment of the agency's ACWA/JPIA Representative and Alternate is also to be made
at this time. Presently Director Lieberknecht of Carpinteria Valley Water District serves as the
COMB ACWA/JPIA Representative and the General Manage serves as the Alternate. /tis
recommended that these appointments be made by the Board President for another year.

4. Appointment of General Counsel

The firm of Nordman, Cormany, Hair & Compton was hired in 1999, with William H. Hair retained
as General Counsel. A letter agreement in 2000 formalized the continuance of the firm's
retention and was signed by the President of the Board on May 22, 2000. Retention of the firm
is for an unspecified time period. It is my opinion that the firm's performance to date has
continued to be very satisfactory. Itis, therefore, recommended that the Board affirm the
continuation of Nordman, Cormany, Hair and Compton, and Mr. Hair as General Counsel.

ITEM# ©

PAGE [




5. Appointment of Secretary of the Board, Treasurer and Auditor-Controller

The COMB General Manager is currently serving as Board Secretary, Treasurer and Auditor-
Controller. It is recommended that the Board affirm that the General Manager continue to serve
as Secretary of the Board, as has been the custom to date. It is also recommended that the
Board affirm that the General Manager continue to serve as Treasurer and Auditor-Controller, as
authorized by the Board at its regular meeting of September 16, 1996.

6. Appointment of Assistant Secretary of the Board
The Administrative Manager is currently serving as Assistant Secretary of the Board. /fis

recommended that the Board affirm that the Administrative Manager continue to serve as
Assistant Secretary of the Board, in the event that the General Manager is absent.

Respectfully submitted,

Jorte Koo

Kate Rees
General Manager

KR.COMB/board memos/072610_COMB annual reorg.mmo

ITEM # q

PAGE 2




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 26, 2010
TO: Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
RE: Appointment of Outside Auditor to Prepare Financial Statements

and Independent Auditor’s Report for FYE June 30, 2010.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that COMB engage Bartlett Pringle Wolf, LLP to perform the audits
for fiscal year ending June 30, 2010 for both COMB and CCRB for a total not-to-exceed
amount of $24,500.

Discussion:

For the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009, the Board approved Bartlett Pringle Wolf, LLP
for the continued performance of our annual audit. Staff is extremely pleased with their
resultant work product and prompt completion of the audit.

For the June 30, 2010 fiscal year audit, Bartlett Pringle Wolf, LLP submitted a
competitive proposal of $24,500 - $12,500 for the COMB audit and $12,000 for the
CCRB audit. For the consideration of consistency and continuity, there is no compelling
reason to engage a new firm at this time. Therefore, staff is recommending that the
Board appoint Bartlett Pringle Wolf, LLP to serve as the outside auditor for FY ending
June 30, 2010.

Respectfully submitted,

\,%le Kee s

I
Kate Rees
General Manager

KR.COMB/board memos/072610_auditor.mmo

TEM#___ T

PAGE /




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 26, 2010
TO: Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
RE: Annual Resolutions Regarding Bank Accounts
Recommendation:

Approve Resolutions Nos. 504 through 512 by roll call vote, as presented.
Discussion:

In July each year, the Board holds its annual organizational meeting. As a result of any
changes in the Board Directors or in Officers of the Board, several resolutions are presented for
your consideration to reaffirm a check signing policy for established COMB bank accounts, to
authorize signatories on those accounts, and to establish the time and place of Board meetings.
These are basically housekeeping items, and the resolutions are identical to those presented to
you last year, and supercede those resolutions where noted.

Respectfully submitted,

way 2
Sk feo
Kate Rees

General Manager

kr/comb admin/board memos/072610_checksign-res_mmo

ITEM#__ O

PAGE {




RESOLUTION NO. 504

A RESOLUTION OF THE CACHUMA OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE BOARD ADOPTING AN ANNUAL STATEMENT
OF INVESTMENT POLICY

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has heretofore established a General Fund from which monies
may be expended for general operating purposes, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors, has in addition, established reserve funds designated as
"General Reserve" from which monies may be expended for specific and operating purposes, and

WHEREAS, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board has on hand in the General Fund
from time to time monies which are surplus to the Board's immediate operating needs, and

WHEREAS, it has been determined to be in the public interest to invest such surplus and inactive
monies in a manner which insures a maximum return consistent with safety on such investments while
maintaining the integrity of such surplus and inactive funds, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has heretofore designated depositories, and may from time to
time hereafter designate additional such depositories to have custody of Cachuma Operation and
Maintenance Board funds, and

WHEREAS, such designated depositories must provide security for such Board funds as may be
deposited with them, as provided by statute, and

WHERFEAS, the Secretary has rendered an Annual Statement of Investment Policy to the Board
pursuant to Section 5346(a) of the Government Code

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Cachuma Operation and
Maintenance Board as follows:

The Secretary's Annual Statement of Investment Policy dated July 26, 2010 attached hereto as
Exhibit A, is hereby approved and adopted.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 26" day of July 2010, by the following roll call
vote:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

President of the Board

ATTEST:
Secretary

ITEM # __ (O

PAGE 2




TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kathleen A. Rees, Secretary
DATE: July 26, 2010
RE: SECRETARY'S ANNUAL STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT POLICY

The following is my annual statement of investment policy rendered pursuant to Section 53646(a) of the
Government Code:

1. Investment of sinking fund or surplus money of Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board (Board) shall be made
in securities in which the Board is legally empowered to invest such funds in accordance with Section 53601 of the
Government Code, taking into consideration the probable income as well as the probable safety of said funds,
exercising the judgment and care under the circumstances prevailing, which persons of prudence, discretion and
intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not in regard to speculation, but in regard to the
permanent disposition of said funds.

2. As far as possible, all money shall be deposited for safekeeping in state or national banks or state or federal savings
and loan associations or may be invested as provided in Section 53635 of the Government Code.

3. Money may be invested in the Local Agency Investment Fund in accordance with Section 16429.1 of the
Government Code.

4. No investments shall be made in financial futures or financial option contracts which are otherwise allowed
pursuant to Section 53601.1 of the Government Code.

5. All interest earned shall be credited to the General Fund.

6. Accounts shall be established and maintained in Board accounting records to record surplus and inactive funds at
all times in accordance with the State Controller's chart of accounts as authorized by Section 53891 of the
Government Code.

7. Reserve Fund account balances shall be maintained separately and shall reflect at all times the balance in each
reserve fund in a manner consistent with generally accepted accounting practices.

8. Depositories having custody of Board funds shall be directed to forward copies of all correspondence concerning
Board funds to the Secretary of the Board.

9. Verification that monies have been on deposit at all times and collateralized in amounts equal to or in excess of
funds designated by the Board of Directors as reserve funds shall be made in the annual audit of records.

10. After review and prior authorization by the Board of Directors, the Secretary should be delegated the authority and
responsibility to invest or to reinvest funds of the Board or to sell or exchange securities so purchased in
accordance with Section 53607 of the Government Code.

1. The Board should from time to time determine which reserve funds are surplus and which are inactive.

12. The Secretary shall render a monthly report to the Board in accordance with Section 53646(b) of the Government

Code.

rs/comb/resolutions/exhA.do

ITEM#___ (O
PAGE __ 3

e —

EXHIBIT A



RESOLUTION NO. 505

A RESOLUTION OF THE CACHUMA OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE BOARD (CUSTOMER) ESTABLISHING A
SUPPLEMENTAL ACCOUNT AGREEMENT FOR TELEPHONE
TRANSFERS

The undersigned Customer further agrees with Santa Barbara Bank and Trust (Bank) in connection
with its Agreement for Checking Account No. 3102-563 (General Fund) and Account No. 3102-555
(Revolving Fund), hereinafter referred to as the "checking accounts", that the Bank may honor telephone
instructions to transfer funds to and from the State Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund, sub-account
No. 70-42-001, maintained at the Bank of America Sacramento Branch No. 148 to and from Customer's
above listed local accounts when such instructions are given by the person, or one of the persons, authorized
below to make such transfers.

In consideration of the Bank accepting telephone instructions to transfer, the Bank may require such
identification of the person giving such instructions as it may deem necessary and sufficient and the
undersigned Customer will indemnify and hold harmless the Bank from all loss or damage resulting from
such instructions, including incorrect identification.

Any one of the following persons is authorized to make telephone transfers to and from the
Checking Accounts(s):

1. 2.

President, Board of Directors Vice-President, Board of Directors

(PR

General Manager/Secretary

The Bank is authorized to accept and rely upon the telephone instructions of the above persons, and
each of them, unless and until the undersigned Customer shall deliver to the Bank at the Branch where the
Checking accounts are located a specific written instruction revoking the authority of such person(s) to
make such telephone instruction, and the Bank has a reasonable opportunity to comply (which shall be at
least one banking business day) with the written revocation of authority.

This resolution supersedes Resolution No. 488 dated July 27, 2009, and all resolutions preceding it
pertaining to said Agreement.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of July 2010, by the Cachuma Operation
and Maintenance Board by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

President of the Board
ATTEST:

Secretary

ITEM#___{O

PAGE ¥




RESOLUTION NO. 506

A RESOLUTION OF THE CACHUMA OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE BOARD AUTHORIZING SIGNATORIES
FOR REVOLVING FUND ACCOUNT AT SANTA BARBARA
BANK AND TRUST

WHEREAS, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board maintains a separate
checking account at Santa Barbara Bank and Trust for the payment of payroll and related items
herein called the Revolving Fund, and

WHEREAS, the checks issued on the Revolving Fund require one authorized signature
before the checks are honored by the Bank.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cachuma
Operation and Maintenance Board that the following persons are authorized signatories on said
account:

President of the Board of Directors Vice-President of the Board of Directors

General Manager/Secretary

This resolution supersedes Resolution No. 489 dated July 27, 2009 and all resolutions
preceding it pertaining to authorized signatories for said account.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 26th day of July 2010, by the following
vote:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

President of the Board
ATTEST:

Secretary

iTEM#___ O

B G

PAGE 5




RESOLUTION NO. 507

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF CACHUMA OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE BOARD AUTHORIZING INVESTMENT OF MONIES IN THE
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

RECITALS

A. Pursuant to Chapter 730 of the statutes of 1976 Section 16429.1 was added to the
California Government Code to create a Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury for
the deposit of money of a local agency for purposes of investment by the State Treasurer; and

B. The Board of Directors does hereby find that the deposit and withdrawal of money in the
Local Agency Investment Fund in accordance with the provisions of Section16429.1 of the
Government Code for the purpose of investment as stated therein is in the best interests of the
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB).

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors does hereby
authorize the deposit and withdrawal of COMB monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund in the
State Treasury in accordance with the provisions of Section 16429.1 of the Government Code for the
purpose of investment as stated therein, and verification by the State Treasurer’s Office of all
banking information provided in that regard.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following COMB officers or their successors in
office shall be authorized to order the deposit or withdrawal of monies in the Local Agency
Investment Fund.

Kathleen A. Rees

(NAME) (NAME) (NAME)

President Vice President Gen.Mgr./Secretary

(TITLE) (TITLE) (TITLE)
SIGNATURE SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the Board of Directors of COMB, County of Santa Barbara
State of California on July 26, 2010, by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

APPROVED:
[SEAL]

President of the Board
ATTEST:

Secretary of the Board ITEM # (O

PAGE L




RESOLUTION NO. 508

A RESOLUTION OF THE CACHUMA OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE BOARD ESTABLISHING A POLICY FOR
SIGNING CHECKS DRAWN ON THE GENERAL FUND
ACCOUNT FOR THE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS

WHEREAS, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board maintains a separate checking
account at Santa Barbara Bank and Trust for the payment of bills and claims presented to the Board herein
called the General Fund, and

WHEREAS, the checks issued on the General Fund require two (2) authorized signatures before
the checks are honored by the Bank; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors reviews and approves the payment of claims for all checks
issued on the General Fund at the Board's monthly meeting,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cachuma Operation
and Maintenance Board that the following policy by adopted:

All checks issued from the General Fund will require two (2) signatures of the following: General
Manager, Administrative Manager and any member of the Board of Directors.

This resolution supersedes Resolution No. 491 dated July 27, 2009, and all resolutions preceding it
pertaining to establishing policy for staff to sign checks for payment of claims.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of July 2010, by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

President of the Board

ATTEST:

Secretary

ieMm# (O
PAGE /[

e——




RESOLUTION NO. 509

A RESOLUTION OF THE CACHUMA OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE BOARD AUTHORIZING SIGNATORIES FOR
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT AT SANTA BARBARA BANK AND
TRUST

WHEREAS, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board maintains a separate checking account
at Santa Barbara Bank and Trust for the payment of bills and claims presented to the Board herein called the
General Fund, and

WHEREAS, the checks issued on the General Fund require two (2) authorized signatures before the
checks are honored by the bank, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors reviews and approves the payment of claims for all checks
issued on the General Fund at the Board's monthly meeting.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cachuma Operation
and Maintenance Board that the following persons are authorized signatories on said account subject to those
conditions as specified in Resolution No. 508 adopted by this Board on July 26, 2010

President of the Board Vice-President of the Board
Director Director

Director

General Manager/Secretary Administrative Manager

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 26™ day of July 2010, by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

President of the Board
ATTEST:

Secretary

TEM# (D
PAGE 4




RESOLUTION NO. 510

A RESOLUTION OF THE CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
BOARD ESTABLISHING A POLICY FOR SIGNING CHECKS DRAWN ON THE
CACHUMA PROJECT TRUST FUND AND THE CACHUMA MASTER
CONTRACT RENEWAL FUND ACCOUNTS FOR THE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS

WHEREAS, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board has established separate money
market accounts at Santa Barbara Bank and Trust for the payment of bills and claims presented to the Board
herein called the Cachuma Project Trust Fund and the Cachuma Master Contract Renewal Fund Account
(Renewal Fund), and

WHEREAS, the checks issued on the either money market account require two (2) authorized
signatures before the checks are honored by the Bank; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors reviews and approves the payment of claims for all checks
issued on the Cachuma Project Trust Fund and Renewal Fund accounts at the Board's monthly meeting,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cachuma Operation
and Maintenance Board that the following policy be adopted:

All checks issued from the Cachuma Project Trust Fund and Renewal Fund accounts will require
two (2) signatures of the following: General Manager, Administrative Manager and any member of the
Board of Directors.

This Resolution supersedes Resolution No. 493 dated July 27, 2009 and all resolutions preceding it
pertaining to establishing policy for signing checks drawn on the Cachuma Project Trust Fund and Renewal
Fund accounts.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 26™ day of July 2010, by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

President of the Board
ATTEST:

Secretary

ITEM# __[O
PAGE 7




RESOLUTION NO. 511

A RESOLUTION OF THE CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
BOARD AUTHORIZING SIGNATORIES FOR THE CACHUMA PROJECT
TRUST FUND AND THE CACHUMA MASTER CONTRACT RENEWAL FUND
ACCOUNTS AT SANTA BARBARA BANK AND TRUST

WHEREAS, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB) by Resolution No. 249 of
January 27, 1997 assumed responsibility for managing the Cachuma Project Trust Fund and the Cachuma
Master Contract Renewal Fund (Renewal Fund), and

WHEREAS, COMB has identified Santa Barbara Bank and Trust as the most favorable institution
with which to establish these accounts; and

WHEREAS, the checks issued on the Renewal Fund and Cachuma Project Trust Fund require two
(2) authorized signatures before the checks are honored by the Bank; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors reviews and approves the payment of claims for all checks
issued on the Renewal Fund and Cachuma Project Trust Fund accounts at the Board's monthly meeting,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cachuma Operation
and Maintenance Board that the following persons are authorized signatories on said account subject to
those conditions as specified in Resolution No. 510 adopted by this Board on July 26, 2010.

President of the Board Vice-President of the Board
Director Director

Director

General Manager/Secretary Administrative Manager

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 26" day of July 2010, by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

President of the Board
ATTEST:

Secretary
ITEM#__ (O
PAGE (O




RESOLUTION NO. 512

A RESOLUTION OF THE CACHUMA OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE BOARD ESTABLISHING THE TIME AND
PLACE OF BOARD MEETINGS

BE IT RESOLVED that the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board maintains offices
and mailing address at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2017.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the regular meetings of this Board shall be held each
fourth Monday of the month, immediately following the Cachuma Conservation Release Board
meeting, which starts at 2:15 p.m., at the above address.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that special meetings of the Cachuma Operation and
Maintenance Board may be called at any time by the presiding officer or by a majority of the
Directors, in accordance with all provisions of the Government Code section 54956.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution supersedes Resolution No. 495 dated
July 27, 2009 and all resolutions preceding it pertaining to establishing a time and place for COMB
Board of Directors' meetings.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Cachuma
Operation and Maintenance Board, State of California, on the 26™ day of July 2010, by the
following roll call vote:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

President of the Board

ATTEST:

Secretary

ITEM # [O

PAGE __ !




